
 1

AGENDA WITH COMMENTARY 
 

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 
802 E. VILAS 

GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA 
   

MONDAY 
FEBRUARY 10, 2025 

6:30 P.M. 
 
AGENDA: 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Establish a Quorum 
 
4. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
5. Moment of Silence  
 
6. Presentation of Mr. Brian Billings from Sonic of East Guthrie 
 
7. Presentation of Employee and Student Recognition 
 
8. Comments to the Board by: 
 A. Citizens registered to speak to the Board 
 B. Board Members  
  
9. Superintendent’s Reports 
 
10. Crossland Construction Update on Cotteral Elementary  
 
11. Presentation by Cenergistic  
  
12. Consent Agenda……………………………………………………….…… Pages 7-55 
 All of the following items, those items of a routine nature normally approved at 
           Board meetings, will be approved by one vote unless any Board member desires to 
           have a separate vote on any or all of these items.  The Consent Agenda consists of the 
           discussion, consideration and action on the following items: 
 

 

A. Treasurer’s Report 
 

B. Activity Fund Fundraisers as per attached list 
 

C. Fuel Bid as recommended by bid committee 
 

1



 2

D. Encumbrances for General Fund #’s 921-954 Building Fund #’s 379-423, and listed 
change orders and Activity Fund Reports-the full register is available online 

  
E. Out of State Trip Request: Cameron Campbell, Kyle Brede and students—

Northside “Grizzly” Invitational, Fort Chaffe, AR, 2/14/2025-2/16/2025 
 
F. Out of State Trip Request: Kyle Brede, Cameron Campbell and students—5th 

Brigade Raider Championship, San Antonio, TX, 3/21/2025-3/23/2025 
 
G. Out of State Trip Request: Bailey Blewett, American Council on Rural Special 

Education, Virginia Beach, VA, 4/2/2025-4/5/2025 
 
H. Out of State Trip Request: Michael Horn, David Vargas, Mathew Engle, Jasmine 

Parks, Curtis Finchum and student athletes—Southern Coast Cup, Foley, AL, 
4/3/2025-4/6/2025 

 
I. Accepting bench donation for Guthrie High School to be placed in front of the gym. 

 
J. Contracts/Agreements under $10,000 

 

1.     Renewal Agreement with Frontline Education for data comparison services for 
2025-2026………………………………………………………………Page 55 

 

Commentary:   
This analytic data allows school leaders to identify strategic and financial 
opportunities with highly visual output in areas such as financial performance, 
compensation, enrollment/demographics, and student achievement. The cost is 
$6294.26 a 5% increase of $299.73 from last year.  
Dr. Chapple will answer any questions. 

  
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 The Superintendent recommends approval. 

 
13. Minutes of regular meeting held on January 13, 2025…………………………..Pages 56-60 
 
14.  Business Agenda: 
 

A. Consider and vote to approve a resolution pertaining to the district’s $6,150,000 
General Obligation Building Bonds, Series 2025A; including fixing the amount of 
bonds to mature each year; fixing the time and place the bonds are to be sold; 
approving the preliminary official statement and authorizing distribution of same; 
authorizing the clerk to give notice of said sale as required by law, and approving 
other matters related to the issuance of bonds…………………………Pages 61-64 
 

B. Consider and vote to approve a contract with BancFirst, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 
to serve as registrar and paying agent on the district’s $6,150,000 General 
Obligation Building Bonds, Series 2025A………………………………Pages 65-71 

 
C. Consider and vote to approve a contract with Hilborne & Weidman, Tulsa, 

Oklahoma, to serve as Bond Counsel and Disclosure Counsel on the district’s 
$6,150,000 Building Bonds, Series 2025A………………………………Pages 72-73 

2



3

D. Recommendation, consideration and action upon Contingency Modification #8 for
Crossland Construction……………………………………………………Pages 74-76 

Commentary:  
The Contingency Modification #8 is in your packet with detailed information.  
Dr. Simpson will answer any questions. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
The Superintendent recommends approval 

E. Discussion, consideration and vote to award contracts for construction of the
addition of Charter Oak Elementary School to the lowest bidder as follows:

Bid Package Description Amount 

01A General Trades (Crossland Construction)   $48,168.00 

03A Concrete (L&E Paving & Construction)  $139,900.00 

04A Masonry (Justin Dallas Construction)  $48,043.00 

06A Architectural Millwork (EGR Construction)  $105,000.00 

 07D EIFS (Swift Corp) $35,500.00 

08A Door Assemblies-Supply (CBS Door and Hardware) $18,900.00 

08C Glass & Glazing (Architectural Glazing Concepts) $48,500.00 

09A Gypsum Assemblies (Express Drywall)  $128,038.00 

09B Flooring & Wall Tile (Millcreek)  $49,847.00 

09C Painting & Wall Covering (GE Construction) $14,666.66 

10A Specialties – Supply (Czarniecki Construction) $15,415.70 

 10B Signage (Vital Signs) $2,540.00 

12A Window Treatments (Contract Drapery)  $3,300.00 

13A PEMB (Crossland Construction)  $216,000.00 

21A Fire Suppression (VSC Fire & Security)  $19,200.00 

22A Plumbing & 23A HVAC (Dense Mechanical) $215,000.00 

26A Electrical (Apex Electrical)  $182,992.68 

31A Earthwork (K&M Dirt Services)  $313,550.00 

 32C Fencing (Fence OKC) $28,000.00 

33A Site Utilities (Denali Plumbing)  $99,957.00 

Allowance: 

Sign Relocation …………………… $25,000.00 

Seal Safety Film …………………... $5,000.00 

3



 4

F. Discussion, consideration and vote to accept the Guaranteed Maximum Price #2 
proposed by Crossland Construction Company for construction of the addition of 
Charter Oak Elementary School ……………………………..............Pages 77-94 

 

 G. Recommendation, consideration and action upon Guthrie High School Driver’s 
Education Summer School 2025……………………………………..… Pages 95-96 

 
  Commentary: 

This is held each summer at Guthrie High School. Class sessions are from June 3-7, 2024 
and driving schedules are from May 28 through August 9.  A copy of the proposed class 
schedule and tuition fees are in your packet. John Hancock will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 H.  Recommendation, consideration and action upon a survey to students by Bailey 

Blewett for student climate……………………………………………… Pages 97-100 
 
  Commentary:  
  The student climate survey developed for Project Second Step, an EIR Grant, through 

The University of Oklahoma, under the direction of Dr. Brittany Holt in partnership with 
WestEd. The survey is optional. It surveys students about their experience with the 
school, the teachers, the other students and themselves.  
Dr. Simpson will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 I. Recommendation, consideration and action upon renewal agreement with Frontline 

Technologies for Absence & Time Solution services for 2025-2026...…….Page 101 
 

Commentary: 
This is the twelfth year for the use of Frontline Technologies. The time clock system is 
utilized by support employees. The absence system is a software that tracks employee 
leave and assigns substitute teachers. There is an annual increase in cost of 5% for this 
software. Dr. Chapple will answer any questions.  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 J. Recommendation, consideration and action to ratify Sophos End Point Protection 

Agreement ……………………………………………………………..…Pages 102-107 
 
  Commentary:  
  This software helps protect our computers and network from malicious software. This 

will be year two of a four-year agreement. The yearly cost is $11, 087.36. 
Dee Benson will answer any questions.  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

  The Superintendent recommends approval. 

4



 5

K. Recommendation, consideration and action upon approval of agreement with 
ParentSquare to migrate our existing website to the ParentSquare platform 
……………………………………………………………………………..Pages 108-111 

 
  Commentary:  

Moving to ParentSquare we will be able to take advantage of the integrations available 
between the website and the communications platform. The cutover will take place over 
the summer and the new contract will begin July 1.  
Dee Benson will answer any questions.  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 L. Recommendation, consideration and action upon approval of contractual agreement 

with Danielle Torres, Certified School Psychologist for Psychoeducational, and 
Psychological Evaluation Services………………………………………Pages 112-114 

 
  Commentary:  

The agreement with Danielle Torres will supplement services provided by our vacant 
school psychologist position. Mrs. Torres has agreed to provide evaluation services for 
Guthrie Public Schools for the remainder of 2024-2025 school year. She will not charge 
additional mileage and it is estimated these services will be $16,000.  
Kaitlin Smith will answer any questions.  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

  The Superintendent recommends approval 
 

15. Proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing employment of personnel, FMLA 
requests, resignation/separation from employment and transfer of position requests all as 
set out on the Personnel Reports, extra duty assignment as listed for 2024-2025, discussion 
of all district level administrator’s contracts as listed for 2025-2026, discussing the 
purchase or appraisal of real property, disclosure of which information would violate the 
confidentiality requirements of state and/or federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT. 
Section 307 (B) 1, 3 and 7 and 70 OKLA. STAT. Section 5-118 

   
  A.   Vote to go into executive session 
  B.   Acknowledge Board’s return to open session 
  C.   Statement of minutes of executive session 
 
16. Vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports…………………………….. Page 115 
 
17. Recommendation, consideration and action upon district level administrator’s contracts as 

listed for 2025-2026 without specification for salary or assignment……………. Page 116 
               
18. Recommendation, consideration and possible action to approve contract for the purchase 

of real property.  
 
 

5



6

19. Recommendation, consideration and action to accept any resignations offered since
the posting of the agenda

20. Discussion and possible action on new business not known about or could not have been
reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting

21. Adjourn

Dr. Mike Simpson 
Superintendent 

ss 

Posted by: 

Date:               Time: 

Place:  

6



 1

   
 
TREASURER’S REPORT 

                                      January 31,2025 
   

 
   BANK BALANCES                        
         

FARMERS & MERCHANTS  

   General Fund             8,346,796.70 

Building Fund               840,144.12 
      Sinking Fund              3,341,729.52                       
      ILR Fund                         28,456.20            
      G&E Fund                       95,369.26                                 
      Child Nutrition Fund  1,002,591.36 
       Activity Fund                 874,151.39      
      School Age-Care Fund    75,619.14 
   Bond Fund       1,325,802.55 
                                                  
                            

TOTAL                          $     15,930,660.24 
                                                     
                         
RECEIPTS__________________________________________________________              
                                                                                           
GENERAL FUND:                                                   SINKING FUND:               
Logan County  5,913,129.69                Logan County $ 2,626,670.73 
State of Oklahoma  1,565,490.62 
Okla. Tax Comm.     170,124.41 
School Land Earn.       79,624.86  CHILD NUTRITION FUND: 
R.O.T.C.          6,966.03        Local             31,753.72 
Federal Programs     555,546.22      State     26,588.71 
Misc Receipts              52,938.37                 Federal         107,819.49            
Correcting Entry(-)     0.00   TOTAL     $ 166,161.92 
General Acct. Int.       15,888.15 
Minus (-) Bank Fees       7.50               INS.LOSS RECOVERY FUND:      
TOTAL                $ 8,359,700.85             MISC $ 0.00                
                                                            
BUILDING FUND                 
Local                             
Logan County          751,222.28        BOND FUND:                   
Bldg. for Champs             20.00             Interest             950.15 
TOTAL                 $ 751,242.28   Bank Fees     (-)7.50    
    TOTAL         $ 942.65   
 

7



 2

 
  
 
 
 WARRANTS PAID                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                          
GENERAL FUND:                              GIFTS & ENDOWMENTS FUND:         
2023-2024        $                                           2023-2024        $  
2024-2025        $ 2,665,004.09    2024-2025        $     
           

        INS. LOSS RECOVERY FUND: 
        2023-2024    $          
BUILDING FUND:     2024-2025    $   
2023-2024       $  
2024-2025         $ 139,694.06 
 
 
CHILD NUTRITION FUND:            BOND FUND: 
2023-2024     $                          2023-2024     $       

2024-2025       $ 78,650.64    2024-2025     $ 784,414.24 
                  
 
             
                  
 
 
TOTAL MONIES IN F&M BANK $15,930,660.24 
PLEDGED – FDIC                   $         250,000.00 
PLEDGED – F&M BANK       $    19,480,000.00 

8



GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
ACTIVITY FUND FUNDRAISER REQUESTS
AS OF FEBRUARY 1, 2025

# CLUB EVENT
1.) COTTERAL PTO, #804 SELLING BRICKS FROM OLD BUILDING
2.) FOGARTY PTO, #808 SPELL-A-THON
3.) GUES ACTIVITY, #812 SPRING BOOK FAIR
4.) CHARTER OAK PTO, #841 JOG-A-THON
5.) HS, XC BLUECREW, #880 TV RAFFLE
6.) HS, JROTC, #895 WREATHS ACROSS AMERICA
7.) HS, JROTC, #895 89ER 5K

9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



02/05/2025 9:36:18 AM GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS Page 1 of 2

Encumbrance Register

Options: Year: 2024-2025, Date Range: 7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025, PO Range: 921 - 954, Fund(s): GENERAL (11)

Fund PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount

11 921 01/13/2025 17736 IXL LEARNING, INC. IXL LIVE PROFESSIONAL
DEVELOPMENT-3/12/25

161.00

11 922 01/13/2025 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 500.00

11 923 01/13/2025 10924 DEMCO, INC LIBRARY SUPPLIES 65.95

11 924 01/13/2025 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES BOOKS HARD TO FIND 206.85

11 925 01/13/2025 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. AM/FM RADIO AND GRILLE-
INTAKE

737.04

11 926 01/14/2025 16975 GENERAL FUND SUB 200.00

11 927 01/14/2025 13286 RED ROCK DISTRIBUTING CO. 1500 GALLONS UNLEADED  7000
GALLONS DIESEL

19,136.65

11 928 01/13/2025 44610 SOUTHWEST BUS SALES, INC. BLOWER MOTOR CUSH COVER IN
BLUE

649.20

11 929 01/14/2025 45378 FSS CONT TOPCO LP/FOLLETT CONT
SOL

LIBRARY BOOKS 4,000.00

11 930 01/07/2025 12963 OKLAHOMA DEPT. OF CAREER &
TECH ED.

SPRING NEW TEACHER
ACADEMY REGISTRATION

30.00

11 931 01/15/2025 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES CLASSROOM BOOKS FOR
READING CLASSES

800.00

11 932 01/14/2025 42099 TULSA UNIVERSITY SLP CONFERENCE 260.00

11 933 01/16/2025 42622 PERFECTION EQUIPMENT SERVICE BODY TRUCK BED FOR
SHOP TRUCK

17,301.00

11 934 01/16/2025 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. Z020016648  ARM ASSY
PASSENGER COMPLETE

224.87

11 935 01/16/2025 44610 SOUTHWEST BUS SALES, INC. CONVEX MIRRORS AND FLAT
MIRRORS

1,123.08

11 936 01/21/2025 15011 OASA/CCOSA MIDWINTER CONFERENCE 225.00

11 937 01/17/2025 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES RIGHT SIDE HEADLIGHTS 370.77

11 938 01/22/2025 12936 OKLA. ASSOC. FOR PUPIL TRANS. REGISTRATION FOR OAPT
CONFERENCE JUNE 8-JUNE 11

1,075.00

11 939 01/23/2025 44280 MARTIN AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS TO TRUCK 63 1,000.00

11 940 01/28/2025 10135 MIDAMERICA BOOKS LIBRARY BOOKS 250.00

11 941 01/28/2025 42456 STILLWATER MILLING COMPANY HS- MAINTANANCE SUPPLIES
(ATHLETIC FIELDS)

700.00

11 942 01/28/2025 17321 CAMBIUM LEARNING,INC. MATH FLUENCY PROGRAM
ONLINE YEARLY MEMBERSHIP

3,295.00

11 943 01/30/2025 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES JH LIBRARY SUPPLIES 350.00

11 944 01/31/2025 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES CLOTHING ITEMS FOR HOMELESS 4,300.00

11 945 01/31/2025 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. Z020016724  "HINGE, SIDE
EMERG. DR,TOP LS,

63.64

11 946 01/31/2025 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES STEM 3 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 1,310.43

11 947 01/24/2025 15298 SOUTHWESTERN STATIONERY &
BANK

STUDENT CUMULATIVE FOLDERS 750.00

11 948 02/02/2025 45383 DANIELLE KAY TORRES CONTRACT 16,000.00

11 949 02/03/2025 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. Z020016720 DRUM, 50/50
NITIRITE FREE CLNT

666.71

11 950 02/03/2025 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. Z020016721  CAP EXTER GUARD
RAIL

45.54

11 951 02/03/2025 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. SIDE SKIRT AND EGRESS PREP
AND PAINT

738.63

18



02/05/2025 9:36:18 AM GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS Page 2 of 2

Encumbrance Register

Options: Year: 2024-2025, Date Range: 7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025, PO Range: 921 - 954, Fund(s): GENERAL (11)

Fund PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount

11 952 02/03/2025 44610 SOUTHWEST BUS SALES, INC. PR2501-2675 WINDOW LATCH
AND HEATER CORE

655.75

11 953 02/03/2025 44398 DETCO INDUSTRIES, INC. GLOVES AND HANDWIPES 402.00

11 954 02/03/2025 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. KIT PAD DISC REPAIR Z020016727 2,753.80

Non-Payroll Total: $80,347.91

Payroll Total: $0.00

Balance Forward: $0.00

Report Total: $80,347.91

19



02/05/2025 9:37:07 AM GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS Page 1 of 2

Encumbrance Register

Options: Year: 2024-2025, Date Range: 7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025, PO Range: 379 - 423, Fund(s): BUILDING (21)

Fund PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount

21 379 01/13/2025 45200 BRADY INDUSTRIES ICE MELT 622.79

21 380 01/13/2025 44681 FRESH FILTERED AIR, INC DISTRICT HVAC FILTER CHANGES 2,500.00

21 381 01/13/2025 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES DISTRICT PARTS AND SUPPLIES 1,000.00

21 382 01/09/2025 45200 BRADY INDUSTRIES HOSE AND BAGS FOR PIG
MACHINE

186.89

21 383 01/09/2025 45200 BRADY INDUSTRIES FILE CABINETS FOR COTTERAL 7,235.73

21 384 01/09/2025 42872 PATRICK A. COUNTESS SLEAVED POSTS FOR VILAS
PARKING LOT

2,000.00

21 385 01/09/2025 45200 BRADY INDUSTRIES LOGO FLOOR MAT FOR
COTTERAL

537.04

21 386 01/09/2025 43749 TREAT'S SOLUTIONS, LLC SUPER SCRAPE 6X8 MAT FOR
COTTERAL

1,415.52

21 387 01/09/2025 43749 TREAT'S SOLUTIONS, LLC FLOOR MATS FOR COTTERAL 3,261.97

21 388 01/09/2025 45370 ERG SPECIALTY LLC 40' HIGH CUBE CARGO
CONTAINER

3,487.00

21 389 01/08/2025 43749 TREAT'S SOLUTIONS, LLC GAMEDAY MOPS FOR HS 306.56

21 390 01/08/2025 45200 BRADY INDUSTRIES SOLUTION HOSE KIT FOR CO
FLOOR MACHINE

80.00

21 391 01/14/2025 11453 W. W. GRAINGER DISTRICT PARTS AND SUPPLIES 1,000.00

21 392 01/14/2025 43749 TREAT'S SOLUTIONS, LLC AIR FRESHNER AND DISPENSERS 2,722.27

21 393 01/14/2025 44614 IDN-GLOBAL INC DOOR CLOSERS FOR FAVER 700.00

21 394 01/14/2025 17552 ULINE, INC. GAS CYLINDER CABINET 1,295.00

21 395 01/14/2025 42872 PATRICK A. COUNTESS REPLACE & ADD FENCING AT
NEW PARKING LOT

4,700.00

21 396 01/15/2025 41388 CITIBANK\TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT
PLAN

CASTER WHEELS FOR HS BUFFER 40.00

21 397 01/15/2025 10234 MAKERS GLASS INC DISTRICT WINDOW AND GLASS
REPAIRS

1,000.00

21 398 01/15/2025 10234 MAKERS GLASS INC REPLACE RESTROOM MIRROR AT
CHARTER OAK

1,200.00

21 399 01/17/2025 44635 WAXIE'S ENTERPISES, LLC DISTRICT CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 6,667.71

21 400 01/17/2025 45200 BRADY INDUSTRIES DISTRICT CANLINERS 2,857.36

21 401 01/16/2025 43749 TREAT'S SOLUTIONS, LLC JR JUMBO TP FOR CHARTER OAK 744.00

21 402 01/22/2025 45200 BRADY INDUSTRIES ECOCLEAN DISINFECTING
CLEANER REFILLS

1,798.87

21 403 01/22/2025 44065 FIRETROL PROTECTION SYSTEMS,
INC.

DISTRICT FIRE SYSTEM REPAIRS
AND SERVICE

2,500.00

21 404 01/22/2025 10129 NORTHUP AUTO PARTS &
MACHINE

STARTER FOR SAND SPREADER 252.46

21 405 01/17/2025 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES HVAC DAMPERS & VENT GRILLES
FOR ADMIN

600.00

21 406 01/21/2025 44065 FIRETROL PROTECTION SYSTEMS,
INC.

FIRE PUMP REPAIRS AT CHARTER
OAK

2,000.00

21 407 01/23/2025 44013 CENTRAL OKLAHOMA WINNELSON CABLE AND TOILET WAX RINGS 316.63

21 408 01/23/2025 10110 HENKE & WANG PLUMBING INSTALL CLEAN OUT AND CLEAR
FFA SHOP RESTROOM

4,000.00

21 409 01/23/2025 43988 RUSSELL INTERIORS, INC. BLIND REPAIR AT JR HIGH 300.00

21 410 01/27/2025 44197 ALL HOURS LOCKSMITH, INC. LOCK HARDWARE FOR HIGH
SCHOOL

200.00

20



02/05/2025 9:37:07 AM GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS Page 2 of 2

Encumbrance Register

Options: Year: 2024-2025, Date Range: 7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025, PO Range: 379 - 423, Fund(s): BUILDING (21)

Fund PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount

21 411 01/27/2025 12967 OKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC. DISTRICT PARTS AND SUPPLIES 1,000.00

21 412 01/24/2025 45379 WINSUPPLY S OKLAHOMA CITY CO DISTRICT HVAC PARTS AND
SUPPLIES

1,000.00

21 413 01/28/2025 43914 HUGG AND HALL EQUIPMENT
COMPANY

MANLIFT & FORKLIFT SERVICE
AND REPAIRS

1,000.00

21 414 01/29/2025 44013 CENTRAL OKLAHOMA WINNELSON PLUMBING SUPPLIES FOR
DISTRICT

293.80

21 415 01/28/2025 43883 UNITED REFRIGERATION, INC. DISTRICT HVAC PARTS AND
SUPPLIES

1,000.00

21 416 01/28/2025 43883 UNITED REFRIGERATION, INC. REFRIGERANT FOR GUES 1,200.00

21 417 01/28/2025 17890 JOHNSON CONTROLS, INC CHILLLER REPAIRS AT GUES 2,000.00

21 418 01/30/2025 40596 JAMES C. MCGEE HS PARKING LOT PATCHING &
REPAIRS

1,500.00

21 419 01/31/2025 11169 ENDEX OF OKLAHOMA, INC. JH INTERCOM REPAIR 17,650.00

21 420 02/03/2025 44092 INNOVATIVE MECHANICAL LLC INSTALL FURNACE & COIL IN NW
FAVER CLASSROOM

4,987.00

21 421 02/03/2025 10110 HENKE & WANG PLUMBING PLUMBING REPAIRS TO 5TH GR
RESTROOMS

2,800.00

21 422 02/03/2025 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES DISTRICT PARTS AND SUPPLIES 1,000.00

21 423 02/03/2025 45115 JUNK-B-GONE ROLL OFF DUMPSTERS 2,600.00

Non-Payroll Total: $95,558.60

Payroll Total: $0.00

Balance Forward: $0.00

Report Total: $95,558.60

21



02/05/2025 9:41:51 AM GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS Page 1 of 2

Change Order Listing

Options: Fund(s): GENERAL (11), Year: 2024-2025, ReferenceDate: PO Date, Date Range: 1/1/2025 - 1/31/2025, Include
Negative Changes: True

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount
159 07/01/2024 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY VARIOUS SUPPLIES FOR

TRANSPORTATION
-60.54

189 07/03/2024 42550 PERFORMANCE HEALTH SUPPLY, INC. HS- FIRST AIDE SUPPLIES-
MEDICINE, ETC

-105.92

246 07/15/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES $200 CLASSROOM
SUPPLIES\M.FIELDS\HS

-16.14

393 08/09/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHERS $200/K.MANN/C.OAK -0.04

400 08/12/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER 200/DOSS/JH -0.16

403 08/11/2024 43821 TEACHER SYNERGY, LLC TEACHER $200/DESIRAE
DEHNHARDT/COTTERAL

-46.26

488 08/26/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES OFFICE FURNITURE OFFICE
SUPPLIES

201.86

527 08/16/2024 14354 AMERICAN FIDELITY PRODUCT FRINGE BENEFIT PAY -108.17

538 09/05/2024 14280 WILLOBY'S FEED AND  OUTFITTERS, LLC BEDDING FOR TRAILERS 80.60

544 09/03/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER
$200/SIMPSON/COTTERAL

-5.15

546 08/28/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER$200/CROCKETT/GUES -2.98

547 08/28/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $200/SIMPSON/GUES -4.92

559 09/10/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES HORTICULTURE SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS

-7.83

588 09/16/2024 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY CLASSROOM, FASHION, AND
FOOD LAB SUPPLIES

-27.50

612 09/19/2024 12387 LOWES COMPANIES, INC. CARL PERKINS/HS FACS/KAITLYN
ALBRECHT

-354.75

626 09/23/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES CLASSROOM SUPPLIES -50.86

660 09/26/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER$200/WELLS/GUES -6.26

668 09/23/2024 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY TEACHER
$200/M.GARBARINO/C.OAK

-45.68

684 10/08/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES STEM 3 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES -55.11

701 10/11/2024 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY CLASSROOM SUPPLIES -5.48

705 10/11/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER/$200/FITE/COTTERAL -13.12

707 10/15/2024 15949 GREAT PLAINS, INC REPAIRS FRONT COUPLER
HOUSING HITCH KUBOTA
TRACTOR

-35.30

710 10/15/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $200\M.HORN\HS -13.26

711 10/21/2024 12910 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. TEACHER $200\S. RENNICK\HS -11.32

713 10/22/2024 45092 LITERACY RESOURCES LLC CORRICULM BOOKS FOR
TEACHERS

-911.64

743 10/23/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $200/MONA
HICKERSON/GUES

-0.41

772 11/04/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $200/E.BENNETT/C.OAK -5.26

774 11/01/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES ELA INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS
FOR SPED

-39.74

775 11/01/2024 17103 WILSON LANGUAGE TRAINING CORP. INSTRUCTOR MANUAL FOR SPED -4.04

777 11/01/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $200/R.ENSIGN/C.OAK -2.01

781 11/08/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER 200/VAUGHAN/JH -2.41

788 11/04/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER SUPPLIES 45.28

806 11/12/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER 200/SPENCER/GUES -4.6822



02/05/2025 9:41:51 AM GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS Page 2 of 2

Change Order Listing

Options: Fund(s): GENERAL (11), Year: 2024-2025, ReferenceDate: PO Date, Date Range: 1/1/2025 - 1/31/2025, Include
Negative Changes: True

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount
821 11/20/2024 13704 BSN SPORTS, INC. HS- UNIFORMS (GIRLS BB) 88.40

823 11/19/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TITLE VI SUPPLIES -184.11

830 11/19/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES LIBRARY ITEMS -7.05

834 12/01/2024 12910 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. INK FOR PRINTER -30.22

843 12/04/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES $200/C HEDGE/CENTRAL -0.46

844 12/04/2024 12171 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS $200/GILLETT/CENTRAL -0.18

845 12/04/2024 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY $200/GILLETT/CENTRAL -1.18

846 12/04/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES $200/KING/CENTRAL -55.24

847 12/02/2024 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY FOOD FOR FOOD LABS AND
SEWING SUPPLIES

57.95

850 12/05/2024 12899 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC. BUS HEADLIGHT ASSEMBLY -0.05

854 12/05/2024 12447 MARDEL, INC. $200/FRIESE/CENTRAL -0.04

855 12/05/2024 44280 MARTIN AUTOMOTIVE VAN 61 HEATER REPAIRS -498.63

857 12/04/2024 44269 VIVACITY TECH PBC 561 TECHNOLOGY -2,396.00

858 12/06/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $200/S.ANGELOS/C.OAK -11.59

860 12/03/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER/$200/STANSBURY/COTT
ERAL

-0.88

861 12/02/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $200/HANNA/CHARTER
OAK

-2.43

863 12/09/2024 16611 PENSKE COMMERCIAL VEHICLES, US, LLC BUS 105 REPAIRS TO FRONT A/C -257.00

864 12/09/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER 200/WOODS/GUES -1.00

865 12/09/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $200/A.HARBIN/C.OAK -3.06

866 12/09/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER 200/MEISNER/GUES -33.40

867 12/09/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $200/HARRIS/GUES -9.09

868 12/09/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $200/HENSEL/GUES -14.37

870 12/09/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $200/BOYD/GUES -15.01

873 12/05/2024 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY TEACHER $200/MITCHELL/GUES -0.85

874 12/05/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $200/BENTON-
HALL/GUES

-0.30

882 12/10/2024 10924 DEMCO, INC $200 CLASSROOM
SUPPLIES\P.DAVIS\HS

-2.03

886 12/10/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER$200/EVANS/CHARTERO
AK

-3.85

887 12/10/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER
$200/K.ROSENBACH/C.OAK

-0.27

889 12/11/2024 14377 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC BOOKS -22.20

891 12/11/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES ITEMS FOR LIBRARY -8.51

895 12/13/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $200\M.ENGLE\HS -4.58

896 12/12/2024 17776 JASPER ENGINE EXCHANGE, INC. TURBO FOR BUS 15 -487.00

898 12/12/2024 44610 SOUTHWEST BUS SALES, INC. PR2412-2573    WINDOW LATCHES -308.00

902 12/11/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $200/GUIN/GUES -3.32

904 12/10/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $200/RODEN/GUES -5.81

Non-Payroll Total: ($5,840.56)

Payroll Total: $67,949.11

Report Total: $62,108.55

23



02/05/2025 9:42:36 AM GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS Page 1 of 2

Change Order Listing

Options: Fund(s): BUILDING (21), Year: 2024-2025, ReferenceDate: PO Date, Date Range: 1/1/2025 - 1/31/2025, Include
Negative Changes: True

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount
7 07/01/2024 44590 BRADFORD SUPPLY DISTRICT PARTS AND SUPPLIES -52.24

10 07/01/2024 10234 MAKERS GLASS INC DISTRICT GLASS REPAIRS -96.98

60 07/01/2024 42501 EARTHSMART CONTROLS, LLC INSTALL DELTA SENSORS AT THE
HIGH SCHOOL

110.50

111 07/29/2024 44681 FRESH FILTERED AIR, INC DISTRICT HVAC FILTER CHANGES -72.14

135 08/06/2024 42501 EARTHSMART CONTROLS, LLC DISTRICT HVAC CONTROLS
REPAIRS AND SERVICE

184.70

143 08/08/2024 44092 INNOVATIVE MECHANICAL LLC DISTRICT HVAC REPAIRS AND
SERVICE

-194.92

178 08/26/2024 43883 UNITED REFRIGERATION, INC. DISTRICT HVAC PARTS AND
SUPPLIES

-2.73

186 08/28/2024 17921 SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION ADULT AED PAD FOR HS -46.35

206 09/11/2024 44092 INNOVATIVE MECHANICAL LLC DISTRICT HVAC REPAIRS AND
SERVICE

38.94

229 09/24/2024 17249 S. T. BOLDING  III DISTRICT ELECTRICAL REPAIRS
AND SERVICE

-174.10

275 10/24/2024 44681 FRESH FILTERED AIR, INC DISTRICT HVAC FILTER CHANGES -70.51

277 10/23/2024 44635 WAXIE'S ENTERPISES, LLC DISTRICT CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES -203.30

284 10/25/2024 44614 IDN-GLOBAL INC CORBIN MORTISE LOCK FOR GUES 2.10

286 10/28/2024 44092 INNOVATIVE MECHANICAL LLC DISTRICT HVAC REPAIRS AND
SERVICE

-196.90

288 10/30/2024 45200 BRADY INDUSTRIES CHAIR FEET PROTECTORS 25.00

290 10/29/2024 42501 EARTHSMART CONTROLS, LLC DISTRICT HVAC CONTROLS
REPAIRS AND SERVICE

-40.00

306 11/08/2024 12967 OKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC. DISTRICT PARTS AND SUPPLIES -736.78

309 11/08/2024 44408 WILLIAM A. HARRISON, INC HVAC REPAIRS AND SERVICE -38.00

310 11/06/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES DISTRICT PARTS AND SUPPLIES -36.77

319 11/14/2024 45200 BRADY INDUSTRIES ADVANCE SC1500 FLOOR
MACHINE REPAIRS

4.00

328 11/21/2024 10110 HENKE & WANG PLUMBING DISTRICT PLUMBING REPAIRS -24.25

330 12/02/2024 10110 HENKE & WANG PLUMBING DISTRICT PLUMBING REPAIRS AND
SERVICE

-90.02

334 12/03/2024 11254 FEDERAL CORPORATION CENTRAL FAN COIL PUMPS -99.53

342 12/06/2024 10110 HENKE & WANG PLUMBING WATER HEATER/BOILER REPAIRS
AT HS

-46.25

343 12/06/2024 44614 IDN-GLOBAL INC DOOR HARDWARE FOR
ADMINISTRATION

37.44

352 12/18/2024 10110 HENKE & WANG PLUMBING REPAIR WATER LEAK AT HIGH
SCHOOL

-131.68

353 12/17/2024 10110 HENKE & WANG PLUMBING REPLACE WATER HEATER AT NIT
BUILDING

-127.86

354 12/18/2024 40596 JAMES C. MCGEE FOGARTY PARKING LOT REPAIRS -2,325.00

356 12/18/2024 44614 IDN-GLOBAL INC DOOR EXIT DEVICE FOR HS BAND
ROOM

-20.01

357 12/18/2024 44614 IDN-GLOBAL INC EXIT DEVICE FOR EAST EXIT DOOR
AT GUES

18.07

24



02/05/2025 9:42:36 AM GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS Page 2 of 2

Change Order Listing

Options: Fund(s): BUILDING (21), Year: 2024-2025, ReferenceDate: PO Date, Date Range: 1/1/2025 - 1/31/2025, Include
Negative Changes: True

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount

Non-Payroll Total: ($4,405.57)

Payroll Total: $0.00

Report Total: ($4,405.57)

25



02/05/2025 9:43:22 AM GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS Page 1 of 1

Change Order Listing

Options: Fund(s): CHILD NUTRITION (22), Year: 2024-2025, ReferenceDate: PO Date, Date Range: 1/1/2025 - 1/31/2025,
Include Negative Changes: True

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount
15 12/17/2024 45241 OSWALT EQUIPMENT COMPANY ICE MACHINE QUOTE 10750 -223.30

Non-Payroll Total: ($223.30)

Payroll Total: ($10,097.99)

Report Total: ($10,321.29)

26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



 DRAFT
 1 

 2025 ACRES Schedule At-a-Glance 

 Please note and share with your co-presenters: 
 Based on feedback from past conferences, the ACRES Board approved moving to a 2-day schedule in 2026. However, 
 due to a larger-than-usual number of requests from presenters with restricted travel funds and scheduling needs, we 
 are going to trial the 2-day format a year earlier than planned. 

 This condensed format will ensure that all accepted authors can a�end the full conference. We also an�cipate that 
 this change will benefit all a�endees by increasing session a�endance and reducing travel expenses. 

 Time  Session type  Events  Loca�on 
 WEDNESDAY, April 2, 2025 

 8:00 – 5:00  Conference Check-In & Registra�on  Seaside Registra�on 

 3:00 pm - 6:00 pm  Silent Auc�on-  Drop off your items!  Salon D 

 6:30 pm  Board  Board of Directors Mee�ng 

 THURSDAY, April 3, 2026 

 7:00 am - 8:00 am  Breakfast & opening address (Pamina-cowbell) 

 7:00 am - 5:00 pm  Conference Check-In & Registra�on  Seaside Registra�on 

 7:30 am - 5:00 pm  Silent Auc�on   Salon D 

 8:00 am – 8:50 am  Breakout 1 

 9:00 am - 9:50 am  Breakout 2  Roundtables 1  Salon D 

 10:00 am - 10:50 am  Breakout 3  Skill builders 1  Salon D 

 11:00 am - 11:50 am  Breakout 4 

 12:00 pm – 1:25 pm  Lunch & Keynote Address  Ballroom 

 1:30 pm - 2:20 pm  Breakout 5 

 2:30 pm - 3:20 pm  Breakout 6  Roundtables 2 

 3:30 pm - 4:20 pm  Breakout 7  Roundtables 3 

 4:30 pm – 6:00 pm  General  Town Hall Mee�ng & Welcome Recep�on  Seaside Terrace 

 Friday, April 4, 2025 

 7:00 am - 8:00 am  Breakfast 

 7:30 am - 5:00 pm  Conference Check-In & Registra�on 

 7:30 am – 4:30 pm  Silent Auc�on  Salon D 

 8:00 am – 8:50 am  Breakout 8 

 9:00 am - 9:50 am  Breakout 9  Roundtables 4  Salon D 

 10:00 am - 10:50 am  Breakout 10  Skill builders 2  Salon D 

 11:00 am - 11:50 am  Breakout 11 

 12:00 pm – 1:25 pm  Awards and Recogni�on Lunch  Ballroom 

 1:30 pm - 2:20 pm  Breakout 12 

 2:30 pm - 3:20 pm  Breakout 13 

 3:30 pm – 5:00 pm  Posters  Posters & A�ernoon Social 

 5:00-5:30 pm  Closing Board Mee�ng-all members 

 Legend: 
 Panels = in regular breakout rooms 
 Dual sessions = in regular breakout rooms, 2 sequen�al presenta�ons 
 Roundtables = in the ballroom, 2-4 simultaneously presenta�ons, a�endees rotate 2-3x (no AV) 
 Skill-builders = in the ballroom, 2-4 talks held simultaneously, a�endees do not rotate (no AV) 
 Posters 

36



 DRAFT
 1 

 Breakout 1: Thursday, 8:00 am – 8:50 am 
 Room  Presenters  Title  Abstract 

 Kaye 

 Olivia Schimp, KSED 801; Terry 
 Burgener, KSED 801; Abby 
 Clark, KSED 801; Kris�na 
 Unverferht, Kaskaskia Special 
 Educa�on District #801 

 Choose Your Own Path: 
 Poten�al Pi�alls on the 
 Path to SLD Eligibility 

 In this interac�ve presenta�on, par�cipants will be introduced to a fic�onal 
 student and will navigate the path from Response to Interven�on to poten�al 
 Specific Learning Disability eligibility. As the case unfolds, par�cipants will 
 choose their own path regarding interven�ons and instruc�onal strategies. 
 Each decision will impact the eligibility outcome. 

 Miller 

 Amanda Bowers, University of 
 Oklahoma; Mia Dianda, 
 University of Oklahoma; Paige 
 Prough, University of 
 Louisville; Michael Green, 
 University of North Florida 

 Coaching Special 
 Educa�on Teachers in 
 Evidence-based 
 Prac�ces Using BST 
 Model in PK-12 Se�ngs 

 This session will focus on equipping special educa�on teachers in PK-12 rural 
 se�ngs with skills to coach paraprofessionals using the Behavioral Skills 
 Training (BST) model and evidence-based prac�ces such as Behavior Specific 
 Praise (BSP) and Opportuni�es to Respond (OTRs) using web-based modules, 
 in-person classroom observa�ons, and micro-coaching sessions. 

 Calloway 

 Karen Eastman, Minnesota 
 State University, Mankato 

 Na�ve American Parents 
 of Children with Au�sm: 
 Percep�ons and Life 
 Experiences 

 There is a dearth of professional literature about Na�ve American individuals 
 who have au�sm and their families in the US. For this project, family 
 members of 12 Na�ve American children with au�sm were interviewed, and 
 themes were iden�fied. Results of this research will be shared, along with 
 recommenda�ons for school, therapeu�c, and medical personnel. 

 Salon A 

 Margaret Pizzullo, Radford 
 University; Whitney Idol, 
 Radford University 

 A Closer Look: Exploring 
 the Factors Shaping 
 Teachers' Classroom 
 Management Prac�ces 

 This presenta�on will explore the factors that influence teachers' classroom 
 management strategy selec�on process, the strategies they select, challenges 
 they face, and the support they need to be successful. Informa�on on the 
 teacher prepara�on tracks those teachers took to become classroom 
 educators in addi�on to other factors poten�ally impac�ng their process will 
 be discussed. 

 Salon B 

 Kim Muschaweck, GCSU; 
 Stephen Wills, GCSU; Mary 
 Hiller Crook, GCSU; Robert 
 Sumowski, Georgia College & 
 State University 

 What Can Universi�es 
 Do?  Connec�ng 
 Teacher Prepara�on to 
 New Teacher Induc�on 

 Par�cipants will be provided with tools needed to replicate a special 
 educa�on teacher induc�on program that addresses the cri�cal issue of 
 teacher reten�on that par�cularly plagues rural areas. Components of the 
 program which is self-perpetua�ng and guided by higher educa�on faculty 
 will be shared.  Findings regarding reten�on and factors that impact those 
 decisions will be included. 

 Salon C 

 Lyndsay McCabe, University of 
 Northern Colorado 

 “Be Be�er, Do Be�er”: 
 Exploring the 
 experiences of LGBTQ+ 
 students with 
 disabili�es 

 LGBTQ+ students with disabili�es are par�cularly vulnerable in the current 
 educa�onal climate. Special educators must advocate for these students and 
 ensure their social and emo�onal needs are met. This session will center on a 
 study of two LGBTQ+ middle school students with disabili�es and their school 
 experiences that used portraiture to understand students’ percep�ons of 
 self-iden�ty. 

 (2 brief 
 talks in 1 
 session) 

 Ti�layo Odedoyin  SES and Actors of 
 Special Educa�on in 
 Texas: Diversity in 
 Access and Engagement 

 This session inves�gates how socioeconomic status (SES) influences the 
 percep�ons and experiences of parents, teachers, and administrators within 
 Texas special educa�on programs. Through an analysis of qualita�ve data, 
 a�endees will gain a deeper understanding of the systemic inequi�es faced 
 by low-income families and prac�cal strategies for fostering equity in special 
 educa�on services. 

 Breakout 2: Thursday, 9:00 am - 9:50 am 
 Room  Presenters  Title  Abstract 

 Kaye 

 Nicole Taylor, Presco� 
 College 

 Rethinking Sustainability 
 through Accessibility: An 
 ADA Garden to Invite 
 Languaging. 

 Rethinking sustainability through accessibility is a project-based case study 
 that worked through inclusion to create an ADA accessible garden, led by 
 Excep�onal Learner students, at a local high school, and demonstrated 
 how working across content and ability amplifies voices. 

 Miller 

 Lora Lee Smith Canter, Kim 
 Floyd, David W. Parrish, 
 Karen Voytecki 

 Distress to De-Stress: 
 Laughing at Life’s 
 Challenges for Special 
 Educators 

 This presenta�on addresses the stress, anxiety, depression, and burnout 
 commonly experienced by special educators. Evidence-based discussions 
 highlight humor’s power to manage stress, followed by comedy rou�nes 
 that tackle the top five educator stressors. This session blends serious 
 content with humor, promo�ng laughter as a powerful tool for resilience in 
 educa�on. 

 Calloway 

 Tiffany Yandle, In Bloom 
 Advocacy 

 Collabora�ng with 
 Families for Student 
 Success 

 In this engaging session, Mrs. Yandle will share ac�onable strategies and 
 evidence-based tools designed to enhance collabora�on with families. 
 Par�cipants will learn how to build strong, trust-based rela�onships with 
 parents and guardians, develop effec�ve communica�on channels, and 
 u�lize proven techniques to involve families in the educa�onal process. 

37



 DRAFT
 1 

 Salon A 
 Melina Alexander, Weber 
 State University; Shirley 
 Dawson, Weber State 
 University 

 A bumpy ride: Online 
 program development 

 Teaching our first cohort of teachers moving through a prepara�on grant, 
 we developed a fully online curriculum. In this session we will workshop 
 with par�cipants the pedagogical strategies we implemented to address 
 our shortcomings. 

 (2 brief 
 talks in 1 
 session) 

 Kieran Nduagbo, Adams 
 State University; Carolyn 
 Casale, Henry Ford College 

 Suppor�ng Pre-Service 
 Teachers’ Clinical 
 Experiences 

 Two faculty from different geographical ins�tu�ons will share how they 
 support and enhance pre-service teachers’ clinical experiences. Their 
 presenta�on will cover reflec�ve prac�ce, collabora�on with partner 
 schools and mentor teachers, modeling and co-teaching. The session will 
 include an audience discussion highligh�ng effec�ve prac�ces that apply 
 across diverse ins�tu�ons. 

 Salon B 

 Sarah Hawkins-Lear, 
 University of Kentucky 

 Suppor�ng Early 
 Educators to work with 
 Children Who Have 
 Neonatal Abs�nence 
 Syndrome (NAS) 

 This presenta�on will provide an overview of a preservice program focused 
 on training early childhood educators and speech/language pathologists to 
 work with young children with NAS and their families. Informa�on on the 
 needs of the popula�on will be provided, along with how faculty created 
 shared experiences to increase scholar competencies in working with the 
 popula�on. 

 Salon C 

 Jess Rodriguez, IL SLD 
 Support Project 

 Crea�ng the Write Path: 
 Strategies for Suppor�ng 
 Emergent Writers 

 In this session, educators will learn strategies to support emergent writers 
 in the early childhood se�ng. Par�cipants will explore methods for 
 nurturing wri�ng skills, from pre-wri�ng ac�vi�es to guided techniques. 
 Prac�cal examples will help a�endees create suppor�ve environments and 
 tailor instruc�on to diverse needs at various wri�ng stages. 

 Salon D 

 1.  Heather Hayes  Inclusive Literacy 
 Opportuni�es for 
 Students with Extensive 
 Support Needs 

 Students with extensive support needs require more than just exposure to 
 literacy in general educa�on contexts to have the same opportuni�es to 
 learn (OTL) as their peers. This presenta�on will share a conceptual model 
 for students’ OTL literacy and address instruc�onal implica�ons for 
 inclusive se�ngs. 

 Round-t 
 ables, 

 Session1 

 2.  Tori Colson, Rebecca 
 Moore, Elizabeth Wilkins, 
 Janell Pycior,  & Stacey 
 Murray, University of 
 Southern Indiana 

 Innova�ng Teacher 
 Prepara�on: Embedding 
 the Science of Reading 
 for Future Educators 

 This session explores a university's efforts to embed the Science of Reading 
 (SoR) into its teacher prepara�on program. A�endees will gain insights into 
 the current status of the curriculum redesign, challenges in field 
 placements, and the role of faculty in this process. The session will 
 highlight how these changes are shaping the future of literacy, par�cularly 
 in rural communi�es. 

 3.  Cathy Galyon, East 
 Tennessee State University 

 Interdisciplinary Early 
 Childhood Cer�fica�on: 
 Will it Help Rural 
 Schools Hire & Retain 
 Teachers? 

 The purpose of this session is to discuss a state that has combined early 
 childhood & early child special educa�on into one cer�fica�on. Par�cipants 
 will share poten�al advantages &  disadvantages with this type of 
 cer�fica�on. Par�cipants view new integrated program of study to 
 determine the strength & weaknesses & share their own experiences of 
 this type of cer�fica�on on rural schools 

 4.  Yen Pham, University of 
 New Mexico; Gabriella 
 Garcia, University of New 
 Mexico 

 A Window Into the Lives 
 of English Learners with 
 Disabili�es in Rural New 
 Mexico 

 Online instruc�on provided teachers a window into students’ lives. 
 Interviews with teachers of ELs with disabili�es revealed what they saw 
 and how they responded. Conference par�cipants will gain a deeper 
 understanding of the lives of students from diverse backgrounds and 
 recommenda�ons to support teachers, students, and families in rural 
 districts. 

 Breakout 3: Thursday, 10:00 am - 10:50 am 
 Room  Presenters  Title  Abstract 

 Kaye 

 Calli Lewis Chiu, California State 
 University - Fullerton; Barbara 
 Arreguin, Rancho Starbuck 
 Intermediate School; Mandy E. 
 Lusk, Clayton State University 

 Inclusive Academic 
 Instruc�on for Emergent 
 Bilingual Students with 
 Disabili�es in Rural 
 Se�ngs 

 This session explores strategies for suppor�ng emergent bilingual students 
 with disabili�es in rural schools. Framing bilingualism as an asset rather than 
 a deficit to be remediated, par�cipants will learn evidence-based prac�ces 
 to support this popula�on in content area instruc�on. The session also 
 explores specific strategies for strengthening school/family collabora�on. 

 Miller 

 Julie Atwood, University of 
 Oklahoma; Sarah Heiniger, 
 University of Oklahoma; 
 Bri�any Ho�, University of 
 Oklahoma 

 PRIME Time for 
 Supervision: A Model 
 for ABA Student Success 

 This presenta�on will share an overview of the Project Rural Innova�on for 
 Mental health Enhancement (PRIME) ABA supervision model. Presenters 
 will discuss the development of the supervision model, the technology tools 
 and resources used, data rela�ng to student progress, and lessons learned 
 during the first two years of the project. 

38



 DRAFT
 1 

 Calloway 

 Jared Stewart-Ginsburg, North 
 Carolina State University; Kim 
 Floyd, West Virginia University 

 A Pirate Looks at 40: 
 Ba�ling the Storms of 
 Special Educa�on 
 Teacher Stress 

 Stress plays a crucial role in teacher burnout and a�ri�on, but teacher 
 candidates can develop skills to mi�gate stress and develop the resilience 
 and self-efficacy necessary for the current reality of the teaching profession. 
 In this presenta�on, we will share effec�ve and ineffec�ve strategies for 
 helping teacher candidates and teachers develop resilience and self-efficacy. 

 Salon A 

 Karen Koehler, Doug Sturgeon, 
 Shawnee State University; Emily 
 Maginn, South Central Ohio 
 ESC; Abby White, Ohio Deaf 
 and Blind Educa�on Services; 
 Mary Beth Kelty, Greg Williams, 
 South Central Ohio ESC 

 Camp Adventures: 
 Summer ECC 
 Opportuni�es for 
 Children with Low 
 Incidence Sensory 
 Disabili�es 

 Par�cipants will learn about Camp Adventures, a unique summer camp for 
 children with low incidence sensory disabili�es. Camp Adventures has 
 grown and evolved over a 4-year period and par�cipants will learn about 
 the changes and lessons learned. Each year the camp strives to address 
 more areas of the Expanded Core Curriculum for children with low incidence 
 sensory disabili�es in rural Ohio. 

 Salon B 

 David Bateman, AIR  What Teams Need to 
 Know about Sec�on 504 

 School teams play a crucial role in ensuring students with disabili�es receive 
 appropriate services under Sec�on 504 of the Rehabilita�on Act. Goals: (1) 
 differen�ate between Sec�on 504 and IDEA services; (2) implement 
 compliant 504 plans that meet student needs; (3) describe the history and 
 ra�onale of Sec�on 504; and (4) engage families in collabora�ve 
 decision-making. 

 Salon C 

 Elaine Wilson, University of 
 Pi�sburgh - Johnstown; 
 Hemron Henry, University of 
 Pi�sburgh - Johnstown 

 Game-Based Tools for 
 Pre-Service Teachers: 
 Bridging the Gap in 
 Behavioral Skills Training 

 This session introduces Game On!, a framework combining game-based 
 learning and immersive simula�ons to train pre-service teachers in behavior 
 skills. Grounded in Applied Behavior Analysis and trauma-informed 
 prac�ces, it equips educators with tools to address behavioral challenges, 
 develop replacement skills, and refine interven�ons through realis�c, 
 feedback-driven experiences. 

 (2 brief 
 talks in 1 
 session) 

 Nikki Callaghan, University of 
 North Florida 

 Transi�ons Toolkit: 
 Empowering Rural 
 Parents of Students with 
 Disabili�es 

 Explore post-secondary transi�on support for students with disabili�es in 
 Florida's virtual school district, including rural and Department of Juvenile 
 Jus�ce areas. Presenters will share an online parent resource hub with 
 accessible tools and engagement strategies. Par�cipants will gain insights 
 into resources, parent engagement methods, and tools to boost 
 involvement and student outcomes. 

 Salon D 

 1.  Jeremy Lopuch, Winthrop 
 University; Debra Lockwood, 
 Marshall University 

 Evaluate the depth and 
 breadth of teacher 
 candidate knowledge 
 using concept maps 

 This presenta�on will provide par�cipants with the skills to use concept 
 maps to evaluate content knowledge and depth/breadth of knowledge for 
 rural special educa�on teacher candidates. Implica�ons for instructors in 
 rural pre-service educa�on programs will be discussed. 

 Skill-Build 
 ers 

 Session 1 

 2.  Stephanie N. Baker, Northern 
 Illinois University; Louise 
 Yoho, Southern Illinois 
 University 

 Empowering Transi�on 
 Planning Teams: 
 Effec�ve Transi�on 
 Planning in Rural 
 Se�ngs 

 This presenta�on focuses on crea�ng high-quality transi�on plans that 
 support students with disabili�es in achieving their post-school goals. By the 
 end of this presenta�on, par�cipants will be�er understand the importance 
 of transi�on planning in rural special educa�on, the key components of 
 effec�ve transi�on plans, and strategies for addressing challenges faced by 
 rural schools. 

 Breakout 4: Thursday, 11:00 am - 11:50 am 
 Room  Presenters  Title  Abstract 

 Kaye 

 McCook, John Lincolne 
 Memorial University; Kerr 
 Rhonda Lincoln Memorial 
 University 

 Discipline versus 
 Behavior: What is the 
 difference 

 An analysis of the IEP form and the box that is checked or le� blank on 
 does the child's behavior interfere with the child's learning or others. 
 What does it mean to check or leave it blank? We think of behavior as 
 disciplinary issues and it have very li�le if any to do with it. What are the 
 requirements legally and effec�vely. An inspec�on of the 10 day rule and 
 supports needed. 

 Miller 

 Adrainne Thomas, Virginia 
 State University; Shelly 
 Bazemore, Virginia State 
 University; Shalini 
 Upadhyaya, Virginia State 
 University 

 Reducing Teacher 
 Shortages and 
 Increasing Diversity 
 through Teacher 
 Residencies 

 The par�cipants will learn about how Virginia State University, an 
 Historically Black College and University (HBCU) created a teacher 
 residency program to reduce the cri�cal shortage and increase the 
 diversity of the teaching workforce in the state. 

39



 DRAFT
 1 

 Calloway 

 Cari Presley, University of 
 North Florida; Robin K. 
 Tabor, University of 
 Louisville; Nicholas A. 
 Newton, University of 
 Louisville 

 An Untapped Resource: 
 Parent Interven�onist 

 This session will present a module developed for parents of students in 
 rural schools to use in suppor�ng founda�onal reading skills at home. 
 Research has shown that early interven�on focusing on founda�onal 
 reading skills—such as phonological awareness, phonics, and 
 vocabulary—can significantly improve reading outcomes. 

 Salon A 

 Angela Norris  Exploring Factors in 
 Teacher Reten�on and 
 A�ri�on in Rural Special 
 Educa�on 
 Post-COVID-19 

 This study explores reten�on and a�ri�on in rural special educa�on, 
 drawing on insights from veteran teachers. Interviews reveal challenges 
 like limited resources, high caseloads, and restricted advancement 
 worsened by COVID-19 and suggest solu�ons such as targeted 
 professional development and mentorship to sustain the workforce and 
 inform suppor�ve policy changes. 

 (2 brief 
 talks in 1 
 session) 

 Zoe Dean, University of 
 Florida 

 Unpacking Rural 
 Families’ Advocacy and 
 Access in Special 
 Educa�on: A Systema�c 
 Literature Review 

 Families in rural communi�es navigate special educa�on differently than 
 in non-rural communi�es. This systema�c review examines advocacy 
 experiences of families of children with disabili�es receiving special 
 educa�on services in rural schools. Thema�c analysis inves�gates 
 barriers and facilitators of rural parental advocacy efforts and parental 
 percep�ons of their advocacy experiences. 

 Salon B 

 Patricia Peterson, Jonica 
 Flores, Laura Noel, Aaron 
 Otondo, Alyssa Diaz, 
 Guadalupe Rojas, Kaihley 
 O'Connor, Tatum Rausch, 
 Khenya Garcia, Yadira 
 Lopez, April Meza, Carlos 
 Morales, Brianna 
 Gu�errez, Nayahara 
 Barbosa, Denise Avila, 
 Anahi Lopez, Veronica 
 Llamas, Daniela Delgado, 
 Celinda Palma, Northern 
 Arizona University 

 Engaging Rural Diverse 
 Excep�onal Learners in 
 STEAM: Science, 
 Technology, 
 Engineering, ARTS, 
 Math 

 Presenters demonstrate STEAM ac�vi�es for culturally linguis�cally 
 diverse learners with disabili�es. Par�cipants learn how instruc�on 
 embraces diversity and equity by integra�ng STEAM in contexts of 
 Indigenous, La�no, and other cultural ways of knowing. Audience can 
 replicate STEAM materials and teaching strategies to empower diverse 
 students with disabili�es in their own communi�es. 

 Salon C 

 Mark Butler, Anderson 
 University 

 What do the Teachers 
 Say?: Challenges with 
 Recruitment & 
 Reten�on of Educators 

 The purpose of this session is to present findings from listening sessions 
 held across South Carolina with teachers to discuss issues related to 
 recruitment  and retainment. Listening sessions, conducted in 2023 and 
 2024, were organized to seek input from teachers on addressing issues of 
 recruitment and reten�on of educators.  Sessions occurred in rural, 
 urban, and suburban areas of the state. 

 Breakout 5: Thursday, 1:30 pm - 2:20 pm 
 Room  Presenters  Title  Abstract 

 Kaye 

 McCook John, Lincoln 
 Memorial University 

 Making sure the 
 persons we license 
 understand special 
 educa�on law 

 Un�l we require that newly licensed administrators understand special 
 educa�on law we will never have any changes in implementa�on. 

 Miller 

 Annemarie L. Horn, Radford 
 University; Whitney Idol, 
 Radford University; 
 Chris�ne Powell, Radford 
 University; Karen Douglas, 
 Radford University 

 Op�mizing Rural Special 
 Educa�on Teacher 
 Prepara�on: 
 Prac�ce-Based Learning 
 with Feedback 

 The quality of pre-service prepara�on has been linked to educator 
 reten�on. Our presenta�on will highlight a prepara�on model used a 
 rural university. Unlike tradi�onal methods, aspiring educators spend 
 less �me receiving didac�c-based instruc�on and more �me applying 
 instruc�onal and behavioral prac�ces in rural K-12 classrooms while 
 receiving feedback from university faculty. 

 Calloway 

 Jerrie Brooks, Fort Hays 
 State University; Ma�hew 
 Posey, Fort Hays State 
 University 

 Grow Your Own Special 
 Educators - Lessons 
 Learned 

 This session will present the lessons a rural university learned through 
 seven years of implemen�ng a Grow Your Own special educa�on 
 teacher prepara�on program. Par�cipants will be able to iden�fy key 
 points to implement a Grow Your Own Program, including strategies for 
 recruitment and reten�on of candidates, and iden�fy items that 
 produced less than successful candidate outcomes. 

40



 DRAFT
 1 

 Salon A 

 Jacquelyn Purser, University 
 of Oklahoma; Robye Kay 
 Jackson, University of 
 Oklahoma 

 Suppor�ng Student 
 Wellness in Rural 
 Special Educa�on 
 through Evidence-based 
 Interven�ons 

 Social-emo�onal competence is cri�cal to student wellness. This 
 presenta�on shares evidence-based strategies and resources to support 
 special educa�on teachers in implemen�ng wellness programs with 
 fidelity in rural schools. 

 Salon B 

 Todd Sundeen, University of 
 Northern Colorado 

 Self-Sacrifice or 
 Self-Preserva�on? 
 Teachers’ Dilemma 
 During School 
 Shoo�ngs 

 The prevalence of school shoo�ngs across the U.S. has ignited a 
 conten�ous dilemma for classroom teachers when confronted with the 
 prospect of a shooter entering their school. This session examines 
 teachers’ roles and responsibili�es related to ac�ve shooter incidents. 
 We will address and invite your discussion on the ques�on that 
 teachers must consider: Self-Sacrifice or Self-Preserva�on? 

 Salon C 
 Nicholas A. Newton, 
 University of Louisville 

 Behavior-specific praise: 
 Enhancing on-task 
 behavior in a rural 
 elementary school 

 This session will discuss an ABAB withdrawal design experiment using 
 behavior-specific praise (BSP) in a rural cotaught classroom. Discussion 
 of literature, design, results, and limita�ons will support classroom 
 teachers to implement BSP. 

 (2 brief 
 talks in 1 
 session) 

 Amber Priddy, University of 
 Louisville 

 Building Peer Support 
 Skills: Project-Based 
 Learning for High 
 School Students 

 Discover how Project-Based Learning (PBL) can equip high school 
 students with essen�al support skills. This session will highlight a 
 project used to prepare students to become effec�ve peer leaders. 
 A�endees will learn strategies for designing PBL experiences that foster 
 empathy, communica�on, and collabora�on, empowering students to 
 make a posi�ve impact in their rural school community. 

 Breakout 6: Thursday, 2:30 pm - 3:20 pm 
 Room  Presenters  Title  Abstract 

 Kaye 

 Kim Floyd, Alex Hollo. & 
 Colleen Wood-Fields, 
 West Virginia University 

 Differences in Student 
 Learning Expecta�ons 
 Before and A�er the 
 COVID-19 Pandemic 

 The authors conducted a mixed-method study using an authen�c 
 dataset on students’ expecta�ons for teaching and learning in special 
 educa�on courses. This presenta�on focuses on differences in how 
 students at one rural university approached coursework and 
 interpersonal interac�ons before and a�er the post-pandemic return to 
 in-person instruc�on. 

 Miller 

 Collin Shepley, University 
 of Kentucky 

 What does “good” 
 progress monitoring 
 actually look like? 

 Despite widespread recogni�on of progress monitoring as an essen�al 
 tool to support the development of children with special needs, there 
 are no established checklists or standards dicta�ng exactly what 
 research-informed progress monitoring should look like in preschool 
 classrooms. This presenta�on will overview an online training module 
 addressing high-quality progress monitoring prac�ces. 

 Calloway 

 Jennifer Macko, North 
 Carolina State University 

 Enhancing Belonging 
 and Well-Being for 
 Gender-Diverse Au�s�c 
 Assigned Female at 
 Birth Students 

 This session explores the intersec�on of au�sm, gender diversity, and 
 rural educa�on. Presenters will share insights from recent research and 
 provide strategies for educators to recognize, support, and enhance the 
 sense of belonging and well-being of gender-diverse au�s�c assigned 
 female at birth (AFAB) students in inclusive classrooms, with a focus on 
 rural contexts. 

 Salon A 

 Terry Burgener, KSED 
 #801; Olivia Schimp, KSED 
 #801; Kris�na Unverfehrt, 
 KSED #801; Abby Clark, 
 KSED #801 

 Teach, Organize, 
 Succeed: Execu�ve 
 Func�on Strategies for 
 Early Learners 

 This session equips K-2 teachers with prac�cal tools to boost execu�ve 
 func�oning skills in young students. Par�cipants will explore how to 
 integrate self-regula�on, organiza�on, and a�en�on-building ac�vi�es 
 into daily rou�nes, enhancing focus, task comple�on, and academic 
 success. A�endees will leave with strategies they can apply 
 immediately. 

 Salon B 

 Sean Wachsmuth, Bemidji 
 State University; Karen 
 Eastman, Minnesota State 
 University, Mankato; 
 Cadie Fairchild, Red Lake 
 Elementary; Sharna 
 Johnson, Red Lake 
 Elementary 

 Increasing transi�ons 
 using videomodeling 
 interven�on with 
 American Indian 
 students with au�sm 

 The presenters will discuss a research project intended to determine if 
 there was a func�onal rela�onship between a videomodeling 
 interven�on and an increase in independent transi�ons between 
 se�ngs by elementary American Indian students with ASD. The 
 presenters will describe how they supported two teachers to develop 
 videos and implement the point-of-view videomodeling interven�on. 

41



 DRAFT
 1 

 Salon C 

 Jenny Hogg, Kentucky 
 Educa�onal Development 
 Corpora�on and 
 University of Louisville; 
 Lacey Lane, Kentucky 
 Educa�onal Development 
 Corpora�on; Greta 
 Stanfield, Kentucky 
 Educa�onal Development 
 Corpora�on 

 * Let’s Flip the Table: 
 Suppor�ng Reverse 
 Career Fairs 

 In the “Let’s Flip the Table: Suppor�ng Reverse Career Fairs” session, 
 presenters will share their personal experiences with planning and 
 conduc�ng Reverse Career Fairs. Presenters will highlight specialized 
 training, resource building, applica�on, and networking ac�vi�es that 
 brought their Reverse Career Fairs to life. 

 Salon D 

 1.  Karla McAdam, Illinois 
 New Teacher 
 Collabora�ve at 
 University of Illinois 
 Urbana-Champaign 

 Rooted in 
 Rela�onships: 
 Suppor�ng New 
 Teachers through 
 Induc�on and 
 Mentoring 

 Teaching in rural areas can be challenging and met with professional 
 isola�on. This seclusion can be exacerbated when teaching in 
 specialized fields. Research supports induc�on and mentoring to help 
 teachers navigate demands and develop suppor�ve networks. Join this 
 roundtable discussion to explore diverse perspec�ves, gain insights, 
 and coalesce around suppor�ng special educa�on teachers. 

 Roundtable 
 Session 2 

 2.  Kathy Randolph, Texas 
 State University 

 Professional 
 Development & 
 Implementa�on 
 Support - Using 
 iCoaching to Support 
 Rural Teachers 

 Professional development (PD) is typically delivered without concern 
 for teacher implementa�on. iCoaching has been successful in 
 facilita�ng teacher implementa�on of evidence-based prac�ces, 
 including behavior specific praise and opportuni�es to respond by 
 general and special educa�on teachers. This session will provide a 
 history of and a framework for iCoaching teacher EBP implementa�on. 

 3.  Susan M Schultz, St. 
 John Fisher University; 
 Kim Floyd, West 
 Virginia University; 
 Jessica Schultz, Prince 
 William County Schools 

 Understanding Teacher 
 Workload and its 
 Impact on Student 
 Development 

 Engagement in job-related tasks cause reduc�on in classroom presence 
 and instruc�onal hours, adversely impac�ng the development of P-12 
 students. This research ques�ons: 1.What is the extent of �me teachers 
 are diverted from direct instruc�on? 2.How much �me do teachers 
 allocate outside of school hours to administra�ve and preparatory 
 tasks? 3.What are the repercussions for P-12 students? 

 Breakout 7: Thursday, 3:30 pm - 4:20 pm 
 Room  Presenters  Title  Abstract 

 Kaye 

 Melissa Hudson, Kris�n 
 Burne�e, Tosha Owens, 
 and Sandra Warren, East 
 Carolina University 

 Throw Me a Lifeline! 
 Effec�ve Prac�ces for 
 Students with Extensive 
 Support Needs 

 Ahoy mateys! Results from a research study conducted with 13 public 
 school units in a rural southeastern state are discussed. With emphasis 
 on high-leverage prac�ces, this study focused on equipping educators 
 of students with extensive support needs with effec�ve prac�ces, 
 professional learning communi�es, and grade-level curricular 
 alignment. 

 Miller 

 Michelle Rasheed, Ph.D., 
 University of South 
 Carolina Aiken; Melissa 
 Mar�n, Ph.D., University 
 of South Carolina Aiken 

 Preparing Preservice 
 Teachers for Diverse 
 K-12 Students in Rural 
 Communi�es 

 Researchers will discuss the development of a full-day conference 
 about diversity in K-12 schools for preservice teachers during the 
 internship semester. The conference provided interns with sessions 
 related to various topics about diversity including rural educa�on. 
 Session leaders will provide strategies related to conference 
 development and its impact on preservice teachers. 

 Calloway 

 Dr. Megan Pitrat, Syracuse 
 Public Schools; Dr. Guy 
 Trainin, University of 
 Nebraska Lincoln 

 Mind-Body-Spirit 
 Framework:Fill your 
 trauma-responsive 
 pedagogical toolbox 
 with impac�ul 
 strategies 

 Incidents of opposi�on, defiance, and aggression are rising, placing 
 unprecedented demands on classrooms. The Mind-Body-Spirit (MBS) 
 Framework offers a repository of strengths-based trauma responsive 
 strategies that can be applied immediately to foster a posi�ve 
 classroom climate and build social-emo�onal and behavioral success 
 for all students. 

 Salon A 

 Julie Atwood, University 
 of Oklahoma; Jenny Hogg, 
 University of Louisville; 
 Bre Mar�n, University of 
 Oklahoma; Kevin Muns, 
 University of Oklahoma; 
 Jodi Arroyo Nagel, 
 University of North 
 Florida 

 Building Bridges: 
 Lessons Learned from a 
 Rural Behavior 
 Consor�um 

 Presenters will share the experiences of a consor�um for school-based 
 behavior prac��oners aimed at offering support, providing professional 
 development, and fostering a collabora�ve community of providers. 
 Presenters will discuss the consor�um development process, how to 
 collaborate across districts/states with clinicians and educators, and 
 share valuable lessons learned along the way. 

42



 DRAFT
 1 

 Salon B  Karen Douglas, Radford 
 University 

 Student Engagement 
 Strategies for Inclusive 
 Classrooms 

 Many strategies for differen�a�ng instruc�on and suppor�ng students 
 with disabili�es in general educa�on classes will be presented in this 
 session. Specific examples for promo�ng ac�ve and meaningful 
 engagement in age-appropriate formats across content areas and grade 
 levels in inclusive se�ngs will be shared. 

 Salon C 

 Jenny Peddicord, TSCO; 
 Duane Madison, Elkton 
 School District #34; 
 Deborah Gri�on, Elkton 
 Community Educa�on 
 Center 

 Youth Employment 
 Program: community 
 partnerships providing 
 training & employment 
 for all learners 

 The Elkton Youth Employment is a cornerstone ini�a�ve providing local 
 high school students with valuable work experience. Students are 
 employed in various roles, providing par�cipants with hands-on 
 experience. In addi�on to earning wages that posi�vely impact the 
 local economy, the program helps students develop cri�cal, 
 transferable skills that prepare them for future success. 

 Salon D 

 1.  Chevonne Su�er, 
 University of Nevada, 
 Reno; MaryAnn 
 Demchak, University of 
 Nevada, Reno; Todd 
 Sundeen, University of 
 Northern Colorado 

 Defini�onal Issues of 
 Rural Se�ngs in Special 
 Educa�on Research 

 Examining the terminology used to describe rural se�ngs can help 
 iden�fy for whom and in which contexts study results may be relevant 
 when making policy and prac�ce decisions. This session will present the 
 results of a descrip�ve study that analyzed current defini�ons of  rural 
 used in rural special educa�on research. 

 Roundtable 
 Session 3 

 2.  McCook John, Lincoln 
 Memorial University 

 Least Restric�ve 
 Environment the four 
 different but similar 
 court decisions 

 A review of the four different court decisions that are dependent upon 
 geographical court decisions. What is required in each and how does it 
 impact inclusion and mainstreaming? 

 3.  Avington Medeiros, 
 Troy University; Eva 
 Kane, Troy University 

 Advoca�ng for Special 
 Educa�on prepara�on 
 in Rural Alabama. 

 In a recent ar�cle (Medeiros & Kane, 2024), we discussed the urgent 
 need for be�er teacher prepara�on in rural Alabama schools. To 
 further this conversa�on, we propose holding a round table to explore 
 the integra�on of special educa�on into our ongoing study. This forum 
 will enable us to iden�fy and assess the future needs of rural educators 
 in these specialized se�ngs. 

 4.  Lisa Rai Mabry-Price, 
 American 
 Speech-Language 
 Hearing Associa�on 

 Naviga�ng 
 Postsecondary 
 Transi�ons: Suppor�ng 
 Student Success 

 This roundtable discussion will address the role of related service 
 providers to support student transi�on from high school to higher 
 educa�on, employment and community living. 

 Breakout 8: Friday, 8:00 am – 8:50 am 
 Room  Presenters  Title  Abstract 

 Kaye 

 HyeonJin Yoon, University 
 of Nebraska-Lincoln; 
 Amanda Wi�e, University 
 of Nebraska-Lincoln, Pam 
 Brezenski, Educa�onal 
 Service Unit 13; Weiman 
 Xu, University of 
 Nebraska-Lincoln 

 Get SET Nebraska: 
 Impact and Promises for 
 Special Educa�on 
 Teacher Reten�on 

 Special educa�on teacher shortages are a growing na�onal issue with 
 widespread effects on students, teachers, and communi�es. This 
 presenta�on introduces a statewide teacher reten�on program and 
 examines its impact on educators and administrators. Par�cipants will 
 access a website with resources, including online modules and tools, to 
 support reten�on efforts in their districts. 

 Miller 

 Tracy Gershwin, University 
 of Northern Colorado; 
 Laura Trapp, University of 
 Northern Colorado; and 
 Silvia Correa-Torres, 
 University of Northern 
 Colorado 

 Before the Chalk Hits 
 The Fan: Training 
 Pre-service Teachers for 
 Resilience 

 This session introduces the CALM framework (Care, Acknowledge, Let 
 Go, and Manage) to address special educa�on teacher burnout. 
 Presenters will guide par�cipants through a resilience curriculum focused 
 on mindfulness, self-compassion, and work-life balance. The session aims 
 to foster teacher resilience and reten�on in the special educa�on field 
 through evidence-based strategies. 

 Calloway 

 Sarah Chesney, University 
 of Pi�sburgh at 
 Johnstown; Elanie Wilson, 
 University of Pi�sburgh at 
 Johnstown 

 C-STREAMM: Crea�vity 
 + STEAM + Mindfulness 
 + Ac�on Research – A 
 Model for Inclusive 
 Educa�on 

 In schools today, STEAM is a powerful mo�vator for learning and 
 developing produc�ve ci�zens with cri�cal thinking and problem-solving 
 skills. Learn about the C-STREAMM Learning Framework, which moves 
 beyond these important outcomes for the inclusive classroom, by 
 inten�onally ac�va�ng students’ crea�vity (C), mindfulness (M) and 
 ac�ve engagement in research (R). 

43



 DRAFT
 1 

 Salon A 

 Tiffany Wild, The Ohio 
 State University, Aubry 
 Fowler, The Ohio State 
 University Extension 

 Making Agriculture 
 Educa�on Accessible to 
 ALL Students 

 This presenta�on will focus on making agriculture educa�on 
 opportuni�es in both formal and informal se�ngs accessible to all 
 students. Focus will not only be on farming but on access to 
 organiza�ons such as 4-H and FFA. Tips and tricks on providing access 
 and equitable experiences to showing animals, agricultural produc�on, & 
 agricultural compe��ons will be emphasized. 

 Salon B 

 Mary Anne Fleury, Black 
 Hills State University; 
 Wendy Stewman, Black 
 Hills State University 

 Suppor�ng Students 
 with Disabili�es in Rural 
 Se�ngs: How Effec�ve 
 are Our Pre-service 
 Programs? 

 The purpose of this session is to inform par�cipants about graduates’ 
 preparedness to teach children with disabili�es, iden�fy areas for 
 improvement in exis�ng courses, and explain how the study's findings 
 have led to changes in programming to be�er equip pre-service teacher 
 candidates for teaching students in special educa�on in today’s rural 
 school districts. 

 Salon C 

 Tara Harmon, University of 
 Louisville 

 Compliance in 
 Transi�on, Prac��oner 
 Prac�ce 

 Transi�on services are crucial for students with disabili�es, influencing 
 their success in employment, independent living, and educa�on. 
 Training sessions aim to evaluate current compliance planning, focusing 
 on enhancing parent involvement and developing resources to support 
 post-school outcomes for students with learning disabili�es in both rural 
 and urban areas. 

 Breakout 9 Friday, 9:00 am - 9:50 am 
 Room  Presenters  Title  Abstract 

 Kaye  Lillian Rainwater Triple�, 
 University of Oklahoma 

 Effec�ve Training for 
 General Educa�on 
 Teachers: Implemen�ng 
 IEP Accommoda�ons 
 and Modifica�ons 

 The session explores effec�ve training for general educa�on teachers to 
 understand and implement appropriate accommoda�ons and 
 modifica�ons for students with Individualized Educa�on Programs. 
 Par�cipants will gain access to prac�cal resources, including 
 evidence-based strategies such as differen�ated instruc�on and �ered 
 assignments, that support inclusive prac�ces in their classrooms. 

 Miller 

 Jamie Harris, University of 
 Oklahoma; Bailey Smith, 
 University of Oklahoma; 
 Tammy Willis, University 
 of Oklahoma; Julie 
 Atwood, University of 
 Oklahoma 

 Rural Roots: Essen�al 
 Tools for Educators 

 Teachers working in rural schools are o�en faced with unique 
 challenges and opportuni�es. This session presents rural educators 
 with strategies and tools for naviga�ng the dis�nct needs of rural 
 schools, including exploring and embracing rural culture, fostering 
 community connec�ons, and emphasizing organiza�on, �me 
 management, and adaptability. 

 Calloway  Jasmine Justus; University 
 of Oklahoma 

 Increasing the Quality 
 of Individualized 
 Educa�on Plans for 
 K-12 Students 

 The presenta�on will review the methods, results, and poten�al 
 impacts of a single-case research design that intervened on IEP PLAAFP 
 statements in high-needs elementary schools. The par�cipants will be 
 provided with resources used throughout the study and engaged in a 
 discussion about the interven�on's �me and cost-effec�veness. 

 Salon A 

 Amy Husk, Training and 
 Technical Assistance 
 Center (TTAC); Kayla 
 Abrahamson, Center for 
 Implementa�on and 
 Evalua�on of Educa�on 
 Systems (CIEES); Jonna 
 Bobzien, Old Dominion 
 University 

 Movin' with Purpose 
 Part 1: 6 Tips to Foster 
 Connec�on and 
 Inclusion 

 This presenta�on emphasizes incorpora�ng meaningful movement into 
 the classroom to foster academic success and a sense of community. 
 Research associa�ng movement with an enhanced sense of belonging 
 and school success will be discussed, followed by demonstra�on of 
 movement techniques. Par�cipants will have the opportunity to 
 prac�ce techniques they can "adopt, adapt, apply" for any lesson. 

 Salon B 

 Annemarie L. Horn, 
 Chris�ne Powell, Karen 
 Douglas, & Whitney Idol, 
 Radford University 

 Effects of eCoaching 
 Peer Mentors as they 
 Support Students with 
 IDD at a Rural 
 University 

 Many students with intellectual and developmental disabili�es (IDD) 
 a�end postsecondary educa�on programs and receive support from 
 peer mentors. We experimentally evaluated the effects of an eCoaching 
 interven�on on peer mentors’ use of an evidence-based prac�ce (EBP) 
 while working 1:1 with a mentee at a rural university. This session 
 highlights our findings and implica�ons for prac�ce. 

 Salon C 

 Sarah Heiniger, University 
 of Oklahoma; Julie 
 Atwood, University of 
 Oklahoma; Bri�any Ho�, 
 University of Oklahoma 

 o Support Your Local 
 Journal: Submi�ng to 
 and Reviewing for RSEQ 

 The presenters will give step by step instruc�ons on submi�ng 
 manuscripts to RSEQ, describe accepted ar�cle types, and discuss 
 upcoming special issues. The process of becoming a reviewer and how 
 to review will also be discussed. Time will be reserved for ques�ons 
 and answers. 

44



 DRAFT
 1 

 Salon D  1.  Arnold Nyarambi, East 
 Tennessee State 
 University 

 Professional 
 development training in 
 classroom and behavior 
 management in rural 
 se�ngs 

 This discusses how they conduct professional development training for 
 early childhood teachers in HeadStart and Expanding Horizons 
 programs in the Appalachian region who are dealing with an increase in 
 behavioral challenges post the COVID 19 and due to Opioids-NAS. The 
 par�cipants will discuss if they have any similar in-service programs in 
 their region and or how to start an in-service program. 

 Roundtable 
 Session 4 

 2.  Erin Elfers, University of 
 Kentucky 

 Addressing Barriers to 
 Comprehensive 
 Behavioral support for 
 Students with EBD in 
 Rural Schools 

 This session explores barriers to effec�ve behavioral support for 
 students with EBD in rural schools, including a shortage of accessible 
 mental health professionals, insufficient funding, geographic isola�on, 
 transporta�on difficul�es, s�gma associated with mental health issues, 
 and a lack of awareness about effec�ve behavioral support strategies 
 and aims to propose educa�onal solu�ons. 

 3.  Danene Fast, The Ohio 
 State University; Cathy 
 Galyon, East Tennessee 
 State University 

 Building Equitable 
 Agendas: Engaging 
 Families and 
 Communi�es for 
 Shared Growth and 
 Student Success 

 This presenta�on highlights equitable family-school collabora�ons, 
 focusing on diverse families, including those with disabili�es. 
 Par�cipants will explore inclusive strategies for instruc�on and 
 meaningful partnerships, gaining prac�cal tools and resources to 
 co-create suppor�ve environments that enhance student success. 

 4. Alice Tesch Graham 
 Salve Regina University 

 Epistemic Empathy: How 
 to Facilitate Effec�ve 
 Communica�on to 
 Foster Respect and 
 Connec�ons 

 Session a�endees will learn how epistemic empathy enhances 
 communica�on and understanding to build respec�ul connec�ons. The 
 session objec�ves include defining epistemic empathy and using 
 epistemic empathy in interac�ons with other professionals, families, 
 and teacher candidates. The presenter will share research and model 
 cases to prac�ce effec�vely using epistemic empathy. 

 Breakout 10: Friday, 10:00 am - 10:50 am 
 Room  Presenters  Title  Abstract 

 Kaye 

 Lisa Goran, University of 
 Missouri; Michael 
 Faggella-Luby, Texas 
 Chris�an University; 
 Margaret Weiss, George 
 Mason University; David 
 Bateman, American 
 Ins�tutes for Research 

 What Principals Need 
 to Know about SDI and 
 How to Support 
 Teachers’ 
 Implementa�on of it 

 This session equips school leaders with essen�al knowledge about their 
 legal responsibili�es on the IEP team in iden�fying, assessing, and 
 implemen�ng Specially Designed Instruc�on (SDI). Prac�cal examples 
 and ac�onable steps are provided. A�endees will receive early access to 
 resources from a forthcoming defini�ve guide to SDI to share with their 
 teams. 

 Miller 

 Heather Hayes, 
 Northwestern College; 
 Carrie Thonstad, 
 Northwestern College; 
 Angila Moffi�, 
 Northwestern College 

 Stories of Inclusion and 
 Prac�ces in Higher 
 Educa�on 

 This presenta�on will address how a small liberal arts college has 
 impacted both students and families through a program for students 
 with intellectual disabili�es, the implica�ons this has for the modeling of 
 best prac�ces in teaching, and the impact it has had on pre-service 
 teachers. 

 Calloway 

 H. H. (Buddy) Hooper, West 
 Texas A&M University; 
 Logan Menshew, Texas 
 Educa�on Agency 

 Using (AI) to Enhance 
 Special Needs Students 

 AI-powered tools and technologies can provide personalized learning 
 experiences, aid in skill development, and improve accessibility for 
 students with special needs. For instance, AI can help in designing quality 
 academic programs for those will challenging special needs in all se�ngs 
 (rural) adap�ng to the learning pace and style of individual students. 

 Salon A 

 Amy Husk, Training and 
 Technical Assistance Center 
 (TTAC); Kayla Abrahamson, 
 Center for Implementa�on 
 and Evalua�on of Educa�on 
 Systems (CIEES); Jonna 
 Bobzien, Old Dominion 
 University 

 Movin' with Purpose 
 Part 2: 6 Tips to Foster 
 Connec�on and 
 Inclusion 

 This presenta�on emphasizes incorpora�ng meaningful movement into 
 the classroom to foster academic success and a sense of community. 
 Research associa�ng movement with an enhanced sense of belonging 
 and school success will be discussed, followed by demonstra�on of 
 movement techniques. Par�cipants will have the opportunity to prac�ce 
 techniques they can "adopt, adapt, apply" for any lesson. 

 Salon B 

 Channon K. Horn, 
 University of Kentucky and 
 Melinda J. Ault, University 
 of Kentucky 

 Suppor�ng Excep�onal 
 Educators in Rural 
 Communi�es from 
 PreService to 
 In-Service 

 This presenta�on will address the unique challenges and experiences of 
 rural special educators at the preservice and in-service levels. Solu�ons 
 and strategies to address these needs will be presented for teacher 
 educators including university coursework, supervision, reten�on, 
 professional development, rela�onships, collabora�ons, advocacy, and 
 policy. 

45



 DRAFT
 1 

 Salon C 
 (Panel) 

 Moderator: William 
 McDermo�, First 
 Consul�ng. 
 Panelists: Susan King; CLP 
 Consul�ng Group; Ted Stec, 
 School District; Laura 
 Green-Halley, First Group 

 Partnership 
 development to 
 Improve rural 
 transporta�on for 
 students with 
 disabili�es. 

 This session will focus on building partnerships with stakeholders 
 engaged in transpor�ng students with disabili�es. A panel of experts will 
 discuss strategies for developing collabora�on, driver training, and 
 behavior interven�ons on buses.  Par�cipants will be able to iden�fy 
 strategies and methods for partnership development and how to 
 respond to student behavior versus reac�ng. 

 Salon D 
 1.  Nicole Henderson, 

 Athens State University 

 Trauma-Informed 
 Prac�ces in Rural 
 Special Educa�on: 
 Suppor�ng Students 
 with ACEs 

 This session equips rural special educa�on teachers with strategies for 
 implemen�ng trauma-informed care to support students with Adverse 
 Childhood Experiences (ACEs). Par�cipants will explore the impact of 
 trauma on learning and behavior while learning prac�cal, hands-on, 
 low-cost interven�ons to create safe, nurturing classrooms. 

 Skill-Buil 
 ders 

 Session 1 

 2.  Andrea K. W. Smith, 
 University of North 
 Florida; Jacquelyn Purser, 
 University of Oklahoma; 
 Amber Priddy, University 
 of Louisville 

 Empowering 
 Paraprofessionals: 
 Building a Curated 
 Website of Innova�ve 
 Tools and Strategies 

 This presenta�on explores the crea�on of a professional learning website 
 designed to equip paraprofessionals with tools and strategies for 
 suppor�ng students with disabili�es. Topics include evidence-based 
 prac�ces, behavior management, assis�ve technology, and visual 
 supports. A�endees will gain prac�cal insights and resources to enhance 
 paraprofessional effec�veness. 

 3.  Chrissy 
 Blanchard-Alworth, Old 
 Dominion University 

 Fit Friends: Use Fitness 
 to Build Friendships for 
 Students with Au�sm 

 Learners in this session will understand how par�cipa�ng in physical 
 ac�vity may offer a pla�orm to enhance the lives of students on the 
 au�sm spectrum. Strategies to promote social interac�ons while 
 engaging in simple but effec�ve physical ac�vity will be discussed, 
 demonstrated, and prac�ced. 

 Breakout 11: Friday, 11:00 am - 11:50 am 
 Room  Presenters  Title  Abstract 

 Kaye 

 Anthea Teska, Carbon 
 County School District 2; 
 Ryan Pucke�, Carbon 
 County School District 1 

 Wyoming Teacher 
 Mentor Corps: 
 Suppor�ng Early Career 
 Educators 

 The Wyoming Teacher Mentor Corps is a teacher mentor training 
 program based in the University of Wyoming The goal of the WTMC is to 
 reduce early career teacher a�ri�on. Research has shown that having a 
 high quality, well-trained mentor not only improves teacher reten�on, 
 mentors help new teachers improve in their instruc�onal strategies, 
 classroom management, and job sa�sfac�on. 

 Miller 

 McCook John, Lincoln 
 Memorial University; 
 Wagner, Susan, Lincoln 
 Memorial University. 
 Rhonda Kerr, Lincoln 
 Memorial University 

 The LMU Symposium on 
 Special Educa�on: 
 Training and Developing 
 Faculty, Districts, 
 Parents and Students 

 The LMU Symposium on Special Educa�on addressed approximately 85 
 par�cipants that included faculty, undergraduate and graduate level 
 students, parents, advocates, and school partners. The symposium 
 consisted of a mock IEP mee�ng with 3 hours of breakout sessions. 
 A�endees felt they could ask ques�ons in a safe environment. 
 Par�cipants will learn how to replicate a training session for all. 

 Calloway  Pamina Abkowitz, St. 
 Bonaventure University 

 Visible Learning in 
 Higher Educa�on 

 In an increasingly diverse world, Special Educa�on teachers, par�cularly 
 those in rural areas, must u�lize research-based strategies for improving 
 student outcomes. This study will review prac�ces around the specific 
 area of Teacher Efficacy, which John Ha�e has shown has a tremendous 
 impact on learning in schools. 

 Salon A  Mary Anne Fleury, Black 
 Hills State University 

 Strengthening General 
 Educators’ 
 Collabora�on, 
 Involvement, and 
 Leadership in the IEP 
 Process 

 The purpose of this session is to share research regarding a tool for the 
 general educa�on teacher’s involvement and leadership in the IEP 
 process, with a focus on the unique challenges within rural school 
 districts. The work goes beyond co-facilita�on of the IEP process and 
 moves toward ownership, addressing the cri�cal role general educa�on 
 teachers play in resource-limited environments. 

 Salon B 

 Laura Trapp, University of 
 Northern Colorado; Tracy 
 Gershwin, University of 
 Northern Colorado; Jason 
 Robinson, Florida Gulf 
 Coast University 

 What about Prac�ce 
 Makes Perfect: 
 Exploring Simulated 
 Manifesta�on 
 Determina�on Mee�ngs 

 This session will include research findings from an exploratory study that 
 inves�gated the perceived usefulness of a training package that included 
 direct instruc�on, simulated Manifesta�on Determina�on mee�ngs, and 
 VA for a targeted group of preservice teachers. Implica�ons for future 
 prac�ce and replica�on will be discussed. 

 Salon C 
 (Panel) 

 Moderator: TBD. 
 Panelists: Joanna Ryan, 
 University of North 
 Dakota; Bri�any Ho�, 
 University of Oklahoma; J. 

 Conduc�ng Interven�on 
 Research and Using 
 Research-Based 
 Educa�onal Prac�ces in 
 Rural Schools 

 During this interac�ve session, presenters will discuss defini�ons of 
 rurality, dissemina�on of rural interven�on research, methodological 
 issues in rural educa�onal research, and a research agenda for rural 
 schools that includes transla�on to prac�ce. The session will emphasize 
 inclusive prac�ces and diverse research representa�on. 

46



 DRAFT
 1 

 Ma� Jameson, University 
 of Utah; Ginevra Courtade, 
 University of Louisville 

 Breakout 12: Friday, 1:30 pm - 2:20 pm 
 Room  Presenters  Title  Abstract 

 Kaye  Megan Carpenter, 
 Clemson University 

 Virtual Professional 
 Learning and 
 Development for Rural 
 Teachers Suppor�ng 
 Students with Au�sm 

 In this session, we will give an overview of The ECHO® Model, a virtual 
 professional development structure that we used to support educators 
 across rural areas in our state to meet the behavioral needs of students 
 with au�sm and related developmental disabili�es. We will discuss how 
 the model is innova�ve and the poten�al impact on rural educators and 
 students with au�sm. 

 Miller  Susan Wagner, Lincoln 
 Memorial University 

 Enhancing Fluency 
 through Phrase-Cued 
 Reading and Reader’s 
 Theater in Rural Special 
 Educa�on 

 This session demonstrates how Phrase-Cued Reading and Reader’s 
 Theater strategies can boost fluency and engagement among rural 
 special educa�on students. Par�cipants will experience adapta�ons to 
 support struggling readers and learn to integrate these strategies 
 effec�vely in resource-limited environments. 

 Calloway 

 Elise Murray, University of 
 Southern Indiana; Tori 
 Colson; University of 
 Southern Indiana; Rob 
 Carroll, University of 
 Southern Indiana; Janell 
 Pycior, University of 
 Southern Indiana; Stacey 
 Murray, University of 
 Southern Indiana; Mary 
 Ann Cahill, University of 
 Southern Indiana; Jill 
 Raisor, University of 
 Southern Indiana; 
 Elizabeth Wilkins; 
 University of Southern 
 Indiana 

 Addressing Recruitment 
 Challenges: An 
 Immersive Event to 
 Inspire Future Rural 
 Special Educators 

 The presenters will discuss “Be a Teacher Day," an innova�ve strategy to 
 address recruitment challenges throughout rural southwestern Indiana. 
 "Be a Teacher Day" introduces high school students to the teaching 
 profession through hands-on, immersive experiences. 

 Salon A 
 Christopher T. Closson, 
 State University of New 
 York at Fredonia 

 Inves�ga�ng the 
 Mindset of Educators 
 Regarding Students with 
 Disabili�es 

 This session will share informa�on about a current research study about 
 the mindset of educators who serve students with disabili�es in the 
 inclusive classroom.  This research explores the mindset of educators 
 towards students with disabili�es, aiming to understand how their beliefs 
 and percep�ons influence their teaching prac�ces and the outcomes of 
 students. 

 Salon B  Jennifer Hamrick, Texas 
 Tech University 

 Enhancing Teacher 
 Efficiency: Leveraging AI 
 for Program Planning in 
 Special Educa�on 

 This session introduces considera�ons for use of AI tools to help teachers 
 streamline lesson planning, IEP goal development and paperwork in ways 
 to poten�ally reduce administra�ve workload. Par�cipants will learn 
 prac�cal AI applica�ons for enhancing efficiency and decision-making in 
 their classrooms. 

 Salon C 
 (Panel) 

 Moderator: Mark Butler, 
 Anderson University 
 Panelists: Channon Horn, 
 University of Kentucky, 
 Cindy Baughan, Anderson 
 University, Jared 
 Stewart-Ginsburg, North 
 Carolina State University, 
 Tori Colson, University of 
 Southern Indiana 

 Examining Special 
 Educa�on Teacher 
 Prepara�on Across Rural 
 States: Panel Discussion 

 Par�cipants will learn from experienced teacher prepara�on faculty 
 across 4 different states as they discuss the unique challenges found in 
 local contexts and describe efforts to prepare high quality special 
 educa�on candidates in rural contexts. 

 Breakout 13: Friday, 2:30 pm - 3:20 pm 

47



 DRAFT
 1 

 Room  Presenters  Title  Abstract 

 Kaye  Katrine Gosselin, 
 University of Northern 
 Colorado 

 Mindful and Effec�ve 
 Implementa�on of 
 Paraeducator Support in 
 Rural Communi�es 

 Presenters will explore a mindful approach to op�mizing paraeducator 
 training and implementa�on within rural communi�es considering long 
 term student outcomes. The presenta�on will provide research-based 
 informa�on on direct and indirect paraeducator support models and 
 fading paraeducator support as students transi�on into increasingly 
 independent roles within schools and rural communi�es. 

 Miller  Wendi Dunham Marshall 
 University 

 Trauma: Construc�vist 
 Theore�cal Framework 

 This session explores integra�ng a construc�vist theore�cal framework 
 with trauma-informed prac�ces in educa�on that support students' 
 social, emo�onal, and academic well-being. Par�cipants will learn how to 
 combine construc�vist and trauma-informed approaches to create a 
 suppor�ve framework for teachers and students in educa�onal se�ngs. 

 Calloway 

 Louise M. Yoho, Southern 
 Illinois University; Michelle 
 Connet, Southern Illinois 
 University 

 Disability, discipline, and 
 law enforcement: 
 Insights from a rural 
 school’s efforts to 
 reform 

 This session will present data from a case study conducted at a small 
 school for students with disabili�es in the Midwest, and the systemic 
 changes they enacted to reduce their reliance on exclusionary discipline 
 and law enforcement. Details about the changes they made at school, 
 classroom, and student levels will be provided, followed by a discussion 
 and resource sharing �me with par�cipants. 

 Salon A 
 Lauren Werner, Tyler 
 Breninghouse, 
 Waynesburg University 

 Implemen�ng 
 Service-Learning 
 Projects and Pathways 
 to Peer Rela�onships for 
 Neurodiverse Students 

 This session will showcase the benefits of implemen�ng service-learning 
 projects and facilita�ng opportuni�es through typical peer mentorship to 
 build a stronger rapport with same-age peers and foster interpersonal 
 and social skills for neurodiverse youth. 

 Salon B 

 Abby Clark, Kaskaskia 
 Special Educa�on District ; 
 Terry Burgener, Kaskaskia 
 Special Educa�on District; 
 Olivia Schimp, Kaskaskia 
 Special Educa�on District; 
 Kris�na Unverfehrt, 
 Kaskaskia Special 
 Educa�on District 

 It Takes a Village: 
 Crea�ng a Transi�on 
 Planning Commi�ee in a 
 Rural Community 

 In this session, we will discuss a recent effort to revitalize a deac�vated 
 TPC in a rural area. Steps taken to ini�ate the process, sugges�ons for 
 iden�fying key members and their roles, and ac�on plans for the 
 commi�ee will be discussed. Natural barriers related to the rural areas 
 and high poverty climates will also be addressed along with solu�ons for 
 overcoming them. 

 Salon C 
 (Panel) 

 Moderator: Ginevra 
 Courtade. 
 Panelists: Melinda Ault, 
 University of Kentucky; 
 Kera Ackerman, University 
 of Kentucky; Patricia 
 Peterson, Northern 
 Arizona University; 
 Bri�any Ho�, University of 
 Oklahoma; David Hoppey, 
 University of North 
 Florida; Pamela 
 Williamson, University of 
 North Florida 

 OSEP Funded Projects 
 Focusing on Rural 
 Educa�on: Descrip�ons, 
 Successes, and 
 Challenges 

 Par�cipants will learn about three separate projects across five different 
 ins�tu�ons of higher educa�on preparing professionals to provide 
 services in rural regions. These include the prepara�on of future faculty 
 and state level leaders and administrators. Presenters also will discuss 
 funding opportuni�es for both training and research grants focused on 
 rural educa�on. 

 Poster Session: Friday. 3:30 – 5:00 
 Ball 
 -roo 

 m 
 Presenters  Title  Abstract 

 1 

 Aryan Azizian, Audrey 
 Biswell, & Melissa 
 Baughman, Robin Hill Public 
 School 

 Implemen�ng a Token 
 Economy House System in 
 Rural PreK-8 Schools 

 This poster outlines implementa�on of a token economy house system in 
 a rural PreK through 8th grade school. A�endees will learn about the 
 system's structure, point-earning opportuni�es, and its impact on 
 student engagement, a�endance, and parental involvement. Data will be 
 presented on the cost benefit, student outcomes, and student/staff 
 percep�ons of the ini�a�ve. 

 2 
 Andrea M. Vega, Texas State 
 University; Kathleen 
 Randolph, Texas State 

 An updated literature 
 review on using coaching 

 There have been con�nued improvements to coaching strategies for 
 educators that in turn have measurable impacts on the performance of 
 students. Par�cipants in this session will gain a deeper understanding of 

48



 DRAFT
 1 

 University; Larry Fisher, 
 Western Carolina University; 
 Annemarie Horn, Radford 
 University; Glenna M. 
 Billingsley, Texas State 
 University 

 to improve the fidelity of 
 evidence-based prac�ces 

 the essen�al components of effec�ve coaching, the role of coaching in 
 suppor�ng teacher development, and strategies for implemen�ng 
 coaching programs in schools. 

 3  Collin Shepley, University of 
 Kentucky 

 Developing and Valida�ng 
 a Measure to Appraise 
 Progress Monitoring 
 Quality 

 We sought to develop and validate an easy-to-use teacher/classroom 
 quality measure specific to progress monitoring. This measure may assist 
 teacher educators, school districts, and early childhood programs in 
 understanding the ability of their special educa�on teachers to engage in 
 high quality progress monitoring and support students with intensive 
 and diverse needs. 

 4  Stephanie N. Baker, 
 Northern Illinois University 

 Educators’ Perspec�ves of 
 Support Importance and 
 Intensity in Inclusive 
 Se�ngs 

 As a result of this session, par�cipants will describe a social-ecological 
 understanding of disability and the importance of iden�fying support 
 needs of children with disabili�es through this approach. Furthermore, 
 they will describe the rela�onship between support importance and 
 intensity as well as implica�ons for prac�ce. 

 5 

 Amanda L. Wi�e, University 
 of Nebraska-Lincoln; 
 HyeonJin Yoon, University of 
 Nebraska-Lincoln; Kimberly 
 Hale, East Tennessee State 
 University 

 Teachers and Parents as 
 Partners: 
 Technology-Supported 
 Connec�ons to Address 
 Rural Behavioral Needs 

 Teachers and Parents as Partners (TAPP) is an interven�on wherein a 
 consultant guides parents and teachers through collabora�ve 
 problem-solving to promote student social-behavioral skills. Access to 
 TAPP is limited in rural communi�es. Teleconsulta�on (tele-TAPP) may 
 increase TAPP’s availability for rural students. Presenters will describe 
 tele-TAPP and share preliminary efficacy evidence. 

 6 
 Bailey Smith, University of 
 Oklahoma; Bailey Blewe�, 
 University of Oklahoma 

 Educator Burnout in Rural 
 Schools: A Scoping Review 
 of Contribu�ng Factors and 
 Interven�ons 

 The presenters will discuss a scoping review of factors contribu�ng to 
 educator burnout in rural areas, par�cularly for special educa�on 
 teachers. Par�cipants will learn about unique challenges, interven�ons 
 to mi�gate burnout, and strategies for fostering suppor�ve 
 environments, along with prac�cal ideas to advocate for suppor�ve 
 prac�ces. 

 7  Jerrie Brooks, Fort Hays 
 State University 

 Building Parent 
 Partnerships for Rural 
 Diverse and Excep�onal 
 Learners 

 Parent partnerships are designed to support students through 
 collabora�on between schools, parents, and the community. This is 
 par�cularly relevant for diverse and excep�onal students living in rural 
 communi�es. Our project surveyed rural school personnel and parents 
 about their efforts to build parent partnerships, iden�fying ways to 
 be�er support excep�onal learners. 

 8 
 Hannah Keene, University of 
 Kentucky; Sally Shepley, 
 University of Kentucky 

 UNITY: A model for 
 pre-service partnerships in 
 special educa�on and ABA 
 to support rural 
 classrooms 

 This poster presents a university training model promo�ng 
 interdisciplinary partnerships between rural special educa�on teachers, 
 ABA graduate students, and BCBAs to address classroom challenges. 
 Through shared coursework, assessments, and interven�ons, students 
 collaborate to improve classroom management and skill acquisi�on, 
 suppor�ng rural schools while developing future BCBA skills. 

 9 

 Jan Murdock, Texas A&M 
 (Texarkana) University; 
 Frank Mullins, Texas A&M 
 (Texarkana) University 

 Special Educa�on Teachers 
 and the Na�onal Teacher 
 Shortage 

 This session presents current sta�s�cs concerning the shortages of 
 special educa�on teachers, the challenges faced when trying to keep 
 special educa�on teachers in the field, employment projec�ons data, 
 and data concerning a�ri�on and re�rement of special educa�on 
 teachers. This session also offers discussion concerning expecta�ons of 
 and quali�es for special educa�on teachers. 

 0 
 Lillian F. Ruble, Radford 
 University; Annemarie L. 
 Horn, Radford University 

 Increasing Inclusive 
 Learning Opportuni�es in 
 Rural Schools 

 Rural schools face unique challenges when it comes to providing 
 inclusive learning opportuni�es to students with disabili�es. This poster 
 session will include several research based recommenda�ons for 
 increasing collabora�on and implemen�ng proac�ve, �ered frameworks 
 to ensure the needs of all students are met in an inclusive classroom. 

 11 
 Laura H. King, East Carolina 
 University; Kim Floyd, West 
 Virginia University 

 Examina�on of 
 Approaches Assis�ve 
 Technology Labs Use to 
 Support Teaching Inclusive 
 Prac�ces. 

 Teacher candidates in all areas of Educa�on need to learn about 
 accessibility and assis�ve technology to work effec�vely with today’s 
 increasingly diverse K-12 popula�ons. This session will demonstrate how 
 two university assis�ve technology labs approach this task in alignment 
 with both knowledge and prac�cal skills to be�er prepare all teachers for 
 effec�ve inclusive prac�ces. 

 12  Emma Jones, University of 
 Kentucky 

 Exploring the Collec�ve 
 Efficacy of Special 
 Educators in Rela�on to 
 Distributed Leadership 

 This poster presenta�on explores the connec�on between distributed 
 leadership and collec�ve teacher efficacy among special educa�on 
 teachers in rural schools. Par�cipants will learn how shared 
 decision-making and collabora�on can enhance CTE. The session 

49



 DRAFT
 1 

 provides prac�cal strategies for fostering a suppor�ve culture, improving 
 teacher reten�on, and suppor�ng students with disabili�es. 

 13  Callie Welch, Tennessee 
 Tech University 

 Indicator 14 Data and The 
 Poten�al Impact on 
 Students and Services 

 There is abundant research rela�ng to transi�on supports and services 
 for students with disabili�es as they move out of high school into 
 adulthood; however, rela�vely li�le is known about the rela�onship 
 between the type of special educa�on services they received and their 
 postschool outcomes. The data and sugges�ons provided by this poster 
 look more deeply at these rela�onships. 

 14 

 Courtney Hilyer, University 
 of Pi�sburgh at Johnstown; 
 Morgan Homer, University 
 of Pi�sburgh at Johnstown; 
 Elaine Wilson, University of 
 Pi�sburgh at Johnstown 

 Educators’ Knowledge, 
 Percep�ons, & 
 Implementa�on on 
 Assis�ve Technology in the 
 Rural Classroom 

 This study will inves�gate the percep�ons, knowledge, and 
 implementa�on prac�ces of assis�ve technology (AT) among educators 
 in rural schools, with a focus on Central and Southwestern Pennsylvania. 
 Using a descrip�ve research design, the study aims to iden�fy barriers 
 rural educators face in accessing and effec�vely using AT, as well as 
 poten�al solu�ons to overcome these challenges. 

 15 

 Emily Karl, University of 
 Pi�sburgh-Johnstown; Eryn 
 Marsh, University of 
 Pi�sburgh at Johnstown; 
 Elaine Wilson, University of 
 Pi�sburgh at Johnstown. 

 Building BRIDGE(s): 
 Empowering Transi�ons 
 Through Collabora�ve 
 Teaching 

 The Building BRIDGE(s) Program helps students with special needs 
 develop essen�al transi�on skills for life a�er gradua�on. Through 
 weekly, real-world lessons, pre-service teachers teach skills like digital 
 literacy and workplace e�que�e, supported by Supplemental Instructors. 
 Presenters will share insights as peer mentors and contributors to the 
 program's growth and development. 

 16  LuAnn Jordan, University of 
 North Carolina Charlo�e 

 Progress Monitoring and 
 Prompt Analysis Support 
 Teachers with edTPA Tasks 

 Beginning teachers across the US are required to pass edTPA, an 
 assessment of their planning, teaching, and evalua�on skills. By 
 implemen�ng a process using progress monitoring and a method to 
 analyze prompts, candidates in a special educa�on program have been 
 equipped to provide though�ul responses to mul�-faceted ques�ons. 
 Par�cipants will learn how ques�ons and prompts are analyzed. 

 17  Alexandra Hollo, West 
 Virginia University 

 Assessing Emo�on Words 
 and Prosocial Behaviors in 
 Preschool-Aged Children: A 
 Pilot Study 

 This poster details test construc�on and outcomes from assessments of 
 emo�on words and prosocial behaviors that we developed as part of a 
 larger interven�on study to evaluate the hypothesis that teaching young 
 children the language of emo�on improves prosocial skill development, 

 18  Faisl Alqraini, Prince Sa�am 
 Bin Abdulaziz University 

 Enhancing Linguis�c 
 Development in Children 
 with Cochlear Implants: 
 The Cri�cal Role of Family 
 Support.” 

 This study examines the role of family involvement in suppor�ng 
 language development in children with cochlear implants. Through 
 interviews, it highlights the impact of communica�on rou�nes, family 
 dynamics, and parental confidence. Findings emphasize the importance 
 of family support and the need for tailored professional services to 
 address challenges and enhance rehabilita�on outcomes. 

 19  Kris�e Jones  TBA  This session is reserved for the winner of the 2024 John W. Schuster 
 Research Award. 

50



51



52



53



54



Quote ID Q-211671
01/24/2025

Attn: Guthrie Public Schools

Thank you for your continued partnership with Frontline Education.  We remain focused on 
providing you with industry-leading solutions and technology for K-12.  As part of the 
ongoing investment in your solutions, our Learning Center continues to be enhanced to 
provide access to articles with answers to routine questions 24/7.  This includes the ability 
to create a support request directly from the Learning Center. Additionally, we have 
enhanced our Learning Center with Frontline Support Communities for many of our 
solutions, empowering you to collaborate with your peers, our experts and to share best 
practices with K-12 partners across your region and the country.

Below you will find information about the renewal of your subscription(s) that renew on 
7/01/2025. Once you have reviewed the pricing for your upcoming subscription you can 
either:

• Use this link to confirm the renewal of your subscriptions, or
• If you have questions please reach out to your Client Success Manager 

Please use this link to indicate that you intend to renew your subscriptions and 
request your invoice if needed.

Need assistance?  You can reach us by calling Samantha Kaplan at  or by emailing us at 
renewals@frontlineed.com.  

Robert Hawkins
Vice President, Client Success

Frontline Education Renewal Notice

Description Start Date End Date Qty Rate Amount
Comparative Analytics Subscription - 
powered by Forecast5, usage for up to 5 
employees

7/01/2025 6/30/2026 1 $6,294.26 $6,294.26

Total $6,294.26

55

https://frontlineed.tfaforms.net/5?id=01sf4000004QdtPAASMAM4EVApri1aAP6S000000lOVVWA2
https://frontlineed.tfaforms.net/5?id=01sf4000004QdtPAASMAM4EVApri1aAP6S000000lOVVWA2
mailto:renewals@frontlineed.com


GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD MINUTES 

REGULAR MEETING 
JANUARY 13, 2025 

 

MINUTES OF THE GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOL BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR 
MEETING HELD AT 6:30 P.M. IN THE ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, 802 EAST 
VILAS, GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA ON JANUARY 13, 2025. 
 

Board Members Present:  Matt Girard, Ben Huskey, S. Janna 
Pierson, Ron Plagg, Tina Smedley and 
Chris Schroder 

 
Board Members Absent:  Gail Davis 
 

District Level School Officials Present:   Dr. Mike Simpson, Superintendent 
  Carmen Walters, Assistant Superintendent 

John Hancock, Executive Director of 
Personnel and Secondary Ed. 

  Dr. Michelle Chapple, CFO 
  Kaitlin Smith, Director of Special Services 
  Dee Benson, Director of Technology  
  Cody Thompson, Director of Operations 
  Kary Jarred, Deputy Minutes Clerk 
 

1.  The meeting was called to order by President Schroder at 6:30 p.m.  
 

2.  Members Ben Huskey, Matt Girard, Tina Smedley, Chris Schroder, S. Janna 
Pierson and Ron Plagg were present for roll call.  

  
 Member Gail Davis was not present for roll call.  
 

3.  A quorum was established. 
 

4.  President Schroder asked everyone to stand and join him in the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 

5.  President Schroder asked everyone to join him in a Moment of Silence.  
 

6. President Schroder called for Employee and Student of the Month recognition.  
 
 Mr. Hancock gave a PowerPoint presentation of the Employee of the Month. The 

January 2025 Support Employee of the Month was Maria Cruz Charqueno and she 
was nominated by Deborah Medlock. January 2025 Certified Employee of the Month 
was Amanda Gwin and she was nominated by Lesley Cotton.  

 

56



 

7A. President Schroder asked the Superintendent if there were any citizens registered to 
speak to the Board.  

 

 Superintendent Simpson stated there was no citizens registered to speak to the 
Board. 

 

7B. President Schroder called for any comments to the Board by Board Members.  
 

 There were no comments to the Board from Board Members.  
 
8.  President Schroder called for Superintendent’s Reports: 
 
 Superintendent Simpson reported on the following:  
  
 January is Board of Education Recognition Month. At your seat you have a small 

token of appreciation from the district as well as a certificate of appreciation from 
the OSSBA. 

 
 Charter Oak Elementary received a gift of $1000 from Spring Creek Assembly in 

Edmond to pay off student lunch account balances.  
 
 We recently received our mid-term adjustment of state aid funding. We will receive 

just over $70, 000 in additional funds from our initial allocation. While we are down 
just a few students from last year, the entire state has fewer students enrolled for this 
school year.  

 
 The Teacher of the Year celebration will look different this year. Due to the 

increased popularity of the event, we will be separating it from the February Board 
of Education meeting. It will take place at the Meridian Technology Center South 
Campus on Monday, February 24th beginning at 5:30 p.m. We expect this to be an 
even more memorable event with these changes and want the entire community to 
know you are invited.  

 
9. President Schroder called for Crossland Construction Update on Cotteral 

Elementary. 
  

 Lane McMillian with Crossland Construction gave a newsletter containing updates 
of their progress on Cotteral Elementary. 

 
10. President Schroder called for presentation of GEAR UP Guthrie partnership grant. 
 
 Kristi Allison, OK GEAR UP Communications Director presented information on 

the new GEAR UP Guthrie partnership grant.  

57



11. President Schroder called for action on the Consent Agenda.  
  

A. Minutes of regular meeting held on December 9, 2024 
 B. Treasurer’s Report 
 C. Activity Fund Fundraisers as per attached list 
 D. Activity Fund Transfer Request 
 E. Encumbrances for General Fund #’s 839-920, Building Fund #’s 337-378 and 

Child Nutrition # 15 and listed change orders and Activity Fund Reports-the 
full register is available online 

 F. Declare listed items as surplus 
 G. Transportation Request from Community Church for May 20, May 28, June 

23, and June 28, 2025 to and from Green Country Camp in Disney, OK for 2 
buses.  

H.  Contracts/Agreements under $10,000 
 1. Agreement with Interquest Detection Canines for contraband inspection 

services 
2.    Agreement between Logan County (LC) Soccer Club and Guthrie Public 

Schools to lease property from City of Guthrie at the Complex for school-
sponsored soccer programs 

A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Smedley to approve the Consent 
Agenda.  

 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
12A. President Schroder called for recommendation, consideration and action upon 

proposed school calendar for 2025-2026.  
 
 Discussion followed.  
 
 A motion was made by Girard and seconded by Smedley to approve proposed school 

calendar 2025-2026.  
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
12B.  President Schroder called for recommendation, consideration and action upon to 

approve E-rate Technology Plan for 2025-2028.  
 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Plagg to approve E-rate 

Technology Plan for 2025-2028.  
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
12C. President Schroder called for recommendation, consideration and action to approve 

Category 1 E-rate contract with Cox and Onenet as the service provider for Internet 

58



and WAN service and approve Verizon for our Bus Wi-Fi on a month to month basis 
for 2025-2026. 

 

 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Pierson to approve Category 1 E-
rate contract with Cox and Onenet as the service provider for Internet and WAN 
service and approve Verizon for our Bus Wi-Fi on a month to month basis for 2025-
2026.  

 

 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
13. President Schroder called for proposed executive session for the purpose of 

discussing employment of personnel, FMLA requests, resignation/separation from 
employment and transfer of position requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, 
discussion of extra-duty assignments as listed for 2024-2025, discussing the purchase 
or appraisal of real property, disclosure of which information would violate the 
confidentiality requirements of state and/or federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. 
STAT. Section 307 (B) 1, 3 and 7  

13A. A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Plagg to go into executive session.  

 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. Executive session began at 6:51 p.m. 
 
13B. President Schroder acknowledged the Board’s return to open session at 7:16 p.m. 
 
13C. President Schroder stated that in executive session only those items listed in Agenda 

Item 13 were discussed and no votes were taken.  
 
14. President Schroder called for vote on action as set out on Personnel Reports.  
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Plagg to approve the Personnel 

Reports.  
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
15. President Schroder called for action upon extra-duty assignments for 2024-2025.  
 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Girard to approve extra-duty 

assignments for 2024-2025. 
  
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
16. President Schroder called for recommendation, consideration and possible action to 

approve contract for the purchase of real property.  
 

59



 A motion was made by Plagg and seconded by Girard to approve contract for the 
purchase of real property of 2111 West Cleveland. 

 
The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays.  

 
17. President Schroder called for recommendation, consideration and action to accept 

any resignations offered since the posting of the agenda.  
 
 Superintendent Simpson stated there was none.  
 
18. President Schroder called for discussion and possible action on new business not 

known about or could not have been reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda 
posting.  

 
 Superintendent Simpson stated there was none.  
 
19.  President Schroder called for the meeting to be adjourned.   
 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Girard to adjourn the meeting.  
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
 The meeting adjourned at 7:18 p.m. 
   
 
_______________________________________ 
Samantha Stewart, Minutes Clerk 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Chris Schroder, President  
 
The agenda was posted at the Guthrie Public School’s Administrative Office, 802 E. Vilas, Guthrie, OK on January 9, 2025 at 3:00 p.m. in 
accordance with the Open Meeting Law and notice of this regular meeting was given to the Logan County Clerk, prior to December 15, 
2024. The agenda is also on our website.         
     Samantha Stewart 
    Board Clerk and Minutes Clerk 

  

 

60



227009.15 

MINUTES AND RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SALE OF BONDS 
 
PURSUANT TO NOTICE GIVEN UNDER THE OPEN MEETING ACT, THE BOARD OF 
EDUCATION OF INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NUMBER 1 OF LOGAN COUNTY, 
STATE OF OKLAHOMA, MET IN REGULAR SESSION AT THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BUILDING, 802 EAST VILAS, GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA, IN SAID SCHOOL DISTRICT ON THE 
10TH DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2025, AT 6:30 O'CLOCK PM. 
 
 
PRESENT:    
 
ABSENT:     
 
 
 Notice of the schedule of regular meetings of the School District for the calendar year 2025 
was given in writing to County Clerk of Logan County, Oklahoma, at 11:13 o’clock AM on the 15th 
day of October, 2024, and public notice of this meeting was given in writing, setting forth the date, 
time, place and agenda was posted at the front entrance to the Board of Education Building in 
prominent view and open to the public twenty-four (24) hours each day, seven (7) days each week at 
__:__ o’clock ___M on the ____ day of February, 2025, being twenty-four (24) hours or more prior to 
this meeting, excluding Saturdays, Sundays and State designated legal holidays, all in compliance with 
the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act.  Notice of said meeting and agenda have also been posted on the 
School District’s website in accordance with Title 74, Oklahoma Statutes, Section 3106.2. 
 
 (OTHER PROCEEDINGS) 
 

Thereupon, the President introduced a Resolution by reading the Title and upon motion by 
____________ seconded by ____________, said Resolution was adopted by the following vote: 

 
AYE:  
 
NAY:  
 
Said Resolution was thereupon signed by the President, attested by the Clerk, sealed with the 

seal of said School District and is as follows:  
 
 
  

61



227009.15 

 RESOLUTION  
 

A RESOLUTION FIXING THE AMOUNT OF BONDS TO 
MATURE EACH YEAR: FIXING THE TIME AND PLACE THE 
BONDS ARE TO BE SOLD; APPROVING THE PRELIMINARY 
OFFICIAL STATEMENT AND AUTHORIZING DISTRIBUTION 
OF SAME; AUTHORIZING THE CLERK TO GIVE NOTICE OF 
SAID SALE AS REQUIRED BY LAW; DESIGNATING A 
REGISTRAR/PAYING AGENT FOR THE BONDS AND 
APPROVING OTHER MATTERS RELATED TO THE ISSUANCE 
OF SAID BONDS. 
 

WHEREAS, the issuance Forty Five Million Dollars ($45,000,000) of building bonds for the 
purpose of acquiring or improving school sites, constructing, repairing, remodeling or equipping 
buildings, or acquiring school furniture, fixtures or equipment which includes but is not limited to 
constructing, equipping and furnishing a new elementary school, has been duly authorized at an election 
held on August 27, 2024 for such purposes and certified by the County Election Board of Logan 
County, Oklahoma on the 30th day of August, 2024; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Education of Independent School District Number 1 of Logan 
County, Oklahoma, pursuant to Title 62, Oklahoma Statutes 2021, Sections 353 and 354, as amended, 
has determined to issue at this time $6,150,000 of the authorized bonds for the purpose of funding 
construction, equipping and furnishing of classroom additions at Charter Oak Elementary and Cotteral 
Elementary school; constructing, repairing remodeling or equipping buildings, and paying the costs of 
issuing the 2025A Bonds, as authorized at an election held on August 27, 2024, for such purposes.   
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF 
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NUMBER 1 OF LOGAN COUNTY, STATE OF 
OKLAHOMA: 
 

SECTION 1.  That the $6,150,000 of building bonds of Independent School District Number 
1 of Logan County, Oklahoma, voted on August 27, 2024, shall be offered for sale as authorized by 
Title 62, Oklahoma Statutes 2021, Sections 353 and 354, as amended, shall be sold at public sale and 
shall be called "General Obligation Building Bonds, Series 2025A". 

 
SECTION 2.  That the General Obligation Building Bonds, Series 2025A in the amount of 

$6,150,000 of Independent School District Number 1 of Logan County, Oklahoma, voted on August 
27, 2024, shall be offered for sale and received in the form of sealed bid, facsimile bid, electronic 
(Parity®) bid or similar secure electronic bid at the office of the Chief Financial Officer, at the Board 
of Education Building located at 802 E. Vilas, Guthrie, Oklahoma, on the 10th day of March, 2025, at 
10:00 o'clock, AM, Central Time, and that said Bonds shall become due $3,075,000 in two years from 
their date and $3,075,000 annually each year thereafter until paid.  The Board of Education intends to 
convene at 6:30 o'clock, PM on said date at the Board of Education Building, 802 E. Vilas, Guthrie, 
Oklahoma to consider and take action on the bonds. 
 

SECTION 3.  That BancFirst, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, is hereby designated as 
Registrar/Paying Agent for said Bonds. 
 
 

62



227009.15 

SECTION 4.  That the form of Preliminary Official Statement is hereby approved by the Board 
of Education and the President of the Board of Education is hereby authorized to review and approve 
for and on behalf of the Board of Education the Preliminary Official Statement in final form, with such 
additions or modifications as shall be approved by the President of the Board of Education.  The use 
of the Preliminary Official Statement in such final form and containing substantially the terms and 
provisions therein contained, with such additions or modifications as shall be approved by the President 
of the Board of Education is hereby approved to be used in connection with the offer and sale of the 
Bonds pursuant to open, competitive public bid.  The Board of Education further authorizes distribution 
of the Preliminary Official Statement by the Financial Advisor in connection with the sale of the Bonds   

 
SECTION 5.  That the President or Vice President of the Board of Education is hereby 

authorized and directed to approve and the Clerk or Deputy Clerk of the Board of Education is hereby 
ordered and directed to cause notice of the sale of said Bonds to be given as required by law. 
 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 10TH DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2025. 
 
 

 
       
President, Board of Education 

ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Clerk, Board of Education 
 
 
(SEAL) 

63



227009.15 

STATE OF OKLAHOMA ) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF LOGAN ) 
 
 

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Clerk of the Board of Education of 
Independent School District Number 1 of Logan County, Oklahoma, hereby certify that the foregoing 
is a true and complete copy of a Resolution authorizing the sale of bonds for the purposes therein set 
out, adopted by said Board and transcript of proceedings of said Board, at a regular meeting thereof 
duly held on the date therein set out insofar as the same relates to the introduction, reading and adoption 
thereof as the same appears of record in my office. 
 
 

WITNESS my hand and official seal this 10th day of February, 2025. 
 
 
 
              

Clerk, Board of Education 
 
(SEAL) 
 

64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



Contingency Modification

New Cotteral Elementary - 23OK61-MLA 23OK61-MLA    
2001 W. Noble Ave. 
Guthrie, OK  73044   

Date:  02/03/2024 Number:  C-MOD 08

Subject:  Contingency Modification 08 Source of Funding:  Allowance / Contingency

Description
Contingency Modification 08

 Days Requested: 0 Change Total: $0.00

 Item Number  Description  Amount
 XX  C-MOD - 08  $(24,377.00)

 54  RFI-14 - Glass Changes  $4,172.00

 55  Specialties Allowance  $(5,000.00)

 55  Expansion Specialties  $13,970.00

 56  Temporary Ramp at Main Entrance  $8,827.00

 57  Incorrect Base  $(4,000.00)

 58  Seal for Safety Film  $6,408.00

The Stacy Group, Inc. Crossland Construction Company, Inc. Guthrie Public Schools

ARCHITECT CONTRACTOR OWNER 

By Sean Willis By Lane McMillan By Mike Simpson

Signature Signature Signature

Date Date Date

Lane McMillan
02/03/2025

74



CC PCO # Description Reason for CC Sent Date Amount Status Approved Pending Anticipated

ARCHITECTURAL 

APPROVAL DATE

OWNER              

APPROVAL DATE

1 1 COX Fiber Reroute Existing Conditions 1,578.44$         Approved 1,578.44$         -$                     -$                  

1 2 Buyout for Wheelchair Lift Buyout (7,205.00)$       Approved (7,205.00)$       -$                     -$                  

1 3 Parking Lot Correction Existing Conditions 31,880.00$       Approved 31,880.00$       -$                     -$                  

2 4 Switchgear Expedite 23,253.00$       Approved 23,253.00$       -$                     -$                  3/1/2024 3/11/2024

2 5 Gym Subgrade Correction Existing Conditions 7,500.00$         Approved 7,500.00$         -$                     -$                  3/1/2024 3/11/2024

2 6 08C - Glass and Glazing Buyout Buyout 2,800.00$         Approved 2,800.00$         -$                     -$                  3/1/2024 3/11/2024

2 7 11A - Food Service Equipment Buyout Buyout (235,000.00)$   Approved (235,000.00)$   -$                     -$                  3/1/2024 3/11/2024

2 8 27B - A/V Systems Buyout Buyout (100,003.00)$   Approved (100,003.00)$   -$                     -$                  3/1/2024 3/11/2024

2 9 Added Transitional Piers Project Add 15,000.00$       Approved 15,000.00$       -$                     -$                  3/1/2024 3/11/2024

2 10 Northwest Subgrade Correction Existing Conditions 6,200.00$         Approved 6,200.00$         -$                     -$                  3/1/2024 3/11/2024

3 11 Southwest Subgrade Correction Existing Conditions 28,648.00$       Approved 28,648.00$       -$                     -$                  4/9/2024 4/8/2024

3 12 Additional Southwest Subgrade Correction Existing Conditions 8,500.00$         Approved 8,500.00$         -$                     -$                  4/9/2024 4/8/2024

4 13 RFI-10 - Underground Conduit 90s Design Change (4,906.00)$       Approved (4,906.00)$       -$                     -$                  6/10/2024 6/10/2024

4 14 ASI-05 - Lighting Changes Design Change 18,874.00$       Approved 18,874.00$       -$                     -$                  6/10/2024 6/10/2024

4 15 RFI-11 - Floor Box Removal Design Change (3,261.70)$       Approved (3,261.70)$       -$                     -$                  6/10/2024 6/10/2024

4 16 ONG Gas Line Relocation Cost Existing Conditions 2,415.00$         Approved 2,415.00$         -$                     -$                  6/10/2024 6/10/2024

4 17 Dense Gas Line Relocation Cost Existing Conditions 1,600.00$         Approved 1,600.00$         -$                     -$                  6/10/2024 6/10/2024

4 18 RFI-16 - Credit for Removing Two Doors Design Change (2,282.54)$       Approved (2,282.54)$       -$                     -$                  6/10/2024 6/10/2024

4 19 RFI-12 - Added Rock for Storm Sewer Line Conflict 7,866.00$         Approved 7,866.00$         -$                     -$                  6/10/2024 6/10/2024

5 20 Metal Locker Credit Value Engineering (2,760.00)$       Approved (2,760.00)$       -$                     -$                  8/13/2024 8/12/2024

5 21 ASI-06 Steel Changes Design Change 19,614.00$       Approved 19,614.00$       -$                     -$                  8/13/2024 8/12/2024

5 22 RFI-41 - Classroom 109 and 110 Design Change 15,899.92$       Approved 15,899.92$       -$                     -$                  8/13/2024 8/12/2024

5 23 RFI-11 - Data Service Conduit Design Change 2,635.00$         Approved 2,635.00$         -$                     -$                  8/13/2024 8/12/2024

5 24 RFI-43 - Roof Parapet Heights Design Change 10,661.00$       Approved 10,661.00$       -$                     -$                  8/13/2024 8/12/2024

5 25 RFI-45 - Roof Hydrant Locations Conflict 13,600.00$       Approved 13,600.00$       -$                     -$                  8/13/2024 8/12/2024

5 26 RFI-46 - Door 132B Hardware Clarification - Cost covered by Stacy Group Conflict 320.00$            Approved 320.00$            -$                     -$                  8/13/2024 8/12/2024

5 27 Temp Seal Openings Lead Time Delay 6,490.00$         Approved 6,490.00$         -$                     -$                  8/13/2024 8/12/2024

5 28 Extend Concrete at NW Entrance Alt Proposal 1,200.00$         Approved 1,200.00$         -$                     -$                  8/13/2024 8/12/2024

5 29 Level 4 Finish Alt Proposal (10,000.00)$     Approved (10,000.00)$     -$                     -$                  8/13/2024 8/12/2024

6 30 Retaining Wall Removal Design Change (7,500.00)$       Approved (7,500.00)$       -$                     -$                  10/17/2024 10/14/2024

6 31 Headers on Gridline 6 Conflict 5,030.00$         Approved 5,030.00$         -$                     -$                  10/17/2024 10/14/2024

6 32 RFI-51 - Cooridor 234 Ceiling Height (Framing Cost) Conflict 1,470.00$         Approved 1,470.00$         -$                     -$                  10/17/2024 10/14/2024

6 33 RFI-51 - Cooridor 234 Ceiling Height (HVAC Cost) Conflict 1,838.00$         Approved 1,838.00$         -$                     -$                  10/17/2024 10/14/2024

6 34 RFI-56 Upgrade Studs at Wall Mounted Sink Locations Alt. Proposal 2,615.00$         Approved 2,615.00$         -$                     -$                  10/17/2024 10/14/2024

Guthrie Cotteral Elementary

 Contingency Change Log 

75



6 35 City Water Line Tie In Design Change 5,700.09$         Approved 5,700.09$         -$                     -$                  10/17/2024 10/14/2024

6 36 Cotteral Sign Design Change 2,900.00$         Approved 2,900.00$         -$                     -$                  10/17/2024 10/14/2024

6 37 Trex Board Allowance Buyout (6,600.00)$       Approved (6,600.00)$       -$                     -$                  10/17/2024 10/14/2024

6 38 RFI-58 - Dumpster Pad Concrete Alternate Proposal 9,954.50$         Approved 9,954.50$         -$                     -$                  10/17/2024 10/14/2024

6 39 RFI-59 - Domestic Water Service Conflict 5,234.02$         Approved 5,234.02$         -$                     -$                  10/17/2024 10/14/2024

6 40 RFI-60 - Church Storm Water Flume Alternate Proposal 850.00$            Approved 850.00$            -$                     -$                  10/17/2024 10/14/2024

6 41 Concrete Curb Between Detention Pond and Building Alternate Proposal 6,000.00$         Approved 6,000.00$         -$                     -$                  10/17/2024 10/14/2024

6 42 Purchase of RTUs for Classroom Expansion Other 56,369.00$       Approved 56,369.00$       -$                     -$                  10/17/2024 10/14/2024

6 43 Bathroom Floor Grout Change Alternate Proposal 928.00$            Approved 928.00$            -$                     -$                  10/17/2024 10/14/2024

6 44 Church Entrance/Insurance Entrance Replacement Conflict 4,300.00$         Approved 4,300.00$         -$                     -$                  10/17/2024 10/14/2024

7 45 RFI-55 - Sidewalk and Foundation Conflict Conflict 4,800.00$         Approved 4,800.00$         -$                     -$                  

7 46 RFI-63 - Library Ceiling Height Conflict - Framing Cost Conflict 1,225.00$         Approved 1,225.00$         -$                     -$                  

7 47 RFI-63 - Library Ceiling Height Conflict - Paint Cost Conflict 1,350.00$         Approved 1,350.00$         -$                     -$                  

7 48 RFI-66 - Rooftop Kitchen Ladder Conflict 1,470.00$         Approved 1,470.00$         -$                     -$                  

7 49 Extended Fencing Alternate Proposal 9,673.00$         Approved 9,673.00$         -$                     -$                  

7 50 Adding Brake Metal Around Windows Conflict 4,607.00$         Approved 4,607.00$         -$                     -$                  

7 51 RFI-17 Providing Cabinet for Bathroom 126 Design Change 350.00$            Approved 350.00$            -$                     -$                  

7 52 Intervention Room power/HDMI Design Change 1,179.00$         Approved 1,179.00$         -$                     -$                  

7 53 Adding FRP to the South Kitchen Wall Alternate Proposal 2,150.00$         Approved 2,150.00$         -$                     -$                  

GMP 02 XX GMP-02 - Contingency Addition GMP-02 (112,230.00)$   Approved (112,230.00)$   -$                     -$                  

8 54 RFI-14 - Glass Changes Design Change 4,172.00$         Pending -$                  4,172.00$            -$                  

8 55 Specialties Products on Classroom Expansion Buyout 8,970.00$         Pending -$                  8,970.00$            -$                  

8 56 Temprary Ramp at Main Entrance Alternate Proposal 8,827.00$         Pending -$                  8,827.00$            -$                  

8 57 Credit for Incorrect Base Owner Credit (4,000.00)$       Pending -$                  (4,000.00)$           -$                  

8 58 Seal for Safety Film Alternate Proposal 6,408.00$         Pending -$                  6,408.00$            -$                  

Potential/Forthcoming CC's

Totals (135,221.27)$   24,377.00$          -$                  

Pricing Approved 430,152.00$          

CM getting pricing

Pricing Received 430,152.00$          

Achitectural Hold / Looking for Options (135,221.27)$         

565,373.27$          

*Approval - Wet signature recieved by all parties for CC approval 24,377.00$            

*Pending - CC sent out but is awaiting signatures -$                       

*Anticipated - Item is being priced but is not offical 540,996.27$          

Original Contingingency

Projected Contingency

Total

Approved

Current Contingency

Pending Costs

Anticipated Costs

76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



Guthrie Board of Education Permissions for Student Climate Survey 

Thank you for your consideration regarding validation for a student climate survey developed for 

Project Second Step, an EIR Grant, through The University of Oklahoma, under the direction of 

Dr. Brittany Hott in partnership with WestEd. 

This survey is optional. Prior to researchers administering the survey, parents will receive an opt 

out form indicating that they may choose to have their child NOT participate. In addition to this, 

students make the decision to participate or opt out themselves before the survey begins. 

Students who are opted out or who choose to opt out will have an alternate activity, and they will 

in no way be penalized. 

The instrument surveys students about their experiences with the school, the teachers, the other 

students, and themselves. The contents of the survey can be found in a separate, attached 

document. The survey takes about 5-7 minutes to administer per student for kindergarten and 

first grade and 10-15 minutes for the whole second grade class. 

Our main purpose for conducting this survey in Guthrie is to validate this instrument for eventual 

wider use. For Guthrie Public Schools, this information will allow you to assess student climate 

and use the information for reporting or however you see fit. 

The survey data is recorded on Qualtrics, a secure platform used by the University of Oklahoma 

for research purposes. Though survey data consists of confidential or restricted use data, the 

personal identifiers of lunch ID numbers, student name, and teacher name will be kept 

confidential. Data will be de-identified when it is downloaded from Qualtrics into an excel data 

set. West Ed, our evaluation partner on this project, will store all data for a period of 7 years. 

Results of the survey will be shared with Guthrie Public Schools. 

 

For more information please contact: 

 

Sarah Heiniger, Ed.S., BCBA, NCSP 

sheiniger@ou.edu 

 

Brittany Hott, PhD 

bhott@ou.edu 

 

 

97



Climate Survey ModificaƟon as of 12/1/24  
 
These quesƟons are about how you feel about your school. There are no right or wrong 
answers.  
 

1. Do you like school? 
a. Never 
b. SomeƟmes 
c. Always 

2. Do you feel like you do well in school? 
a. Never 
b. SomeƟmes 
c. Always 

3. Do your teachers want you to do well? 
a. Never 
b. SomeƟmes 
c. Always 

4. Do students at your school know what the rules are? 
a. Never 
b. SomeƟmes 
c. Always 

5. Do you feel safe at school? 
a. Never 
b. SomeƟmes 
c. Always 

6. Do your teachers reward good behavior? 
a. Never 
b. SomeƟmes 
c. Always 

 
These quesƟons are about the teachers at your school. There are no right or wrong answers.  
 

7. Is there an adult at school who will help you if you need it? 
a. Never 
b. SomeƟmes 
c. Always 

8. Are teachers nice to you? 
a. Never 
b. SomeƟmes 
c. Always 

 
These quesƟons are about you. There are no right or wrong answers. 

9. Are there many things you do well?  
a. Never 

98



b. SomeƟmes 
c. Always 

10. Can you do most things if you try?  
a. Never 
b. SomeƟmes 
c. Always 

11. If you work hard, will you get smarter?  
a. Never 
b. SomeƟmes 
c. Always 

12. Can you do something well even it is hard?  
a. Never 
b. SomeƟmes 
c. Always 

13. Can you learn anything you want to?  
a. Never 
b. SomeƟmes 
c. Always 

 
14. Do you try to understand how other people feel?  

a. Never 
b. SomeƟmes 
c. Always 

15. Do you feel bad when someone else gets hurt?  
a. Never 
b. SomeƟmes 
c. Always 

16. Do you listen when other students talk in class?  
a. Never 
b. SomeƟmes 
c. Always 

17. If you have a problem at school, will it get beƩer?  
a. Never 
b. SomeƟmes 
c. Always 

18. Can you work out your problems?  
a. Never 
b. SomeƟmes 
c. Always 

19. Do you know where to go for help with a problem?  
a. Never 
b. SomeƟmes 
c. Always 

20. Do you work out your problems by talking, drawing, or wriƟng about them?  

99



a. Never 
b. SomeƟmes 
c. Always 

21. Do you find someone to talk to when you need help?  
a. Never 
b. SomeƟmes 
c. Always 

 
These quesƟons are about the other students at your school. There are no right or wrong 
answers.  
 

22. Do you get along with students who are different from you? 
a. Never 
b. SomeƟmes 
c. Always 

23. Do students behave so teachers can teach? 
a. Never 
b. SomeƟmes 
c. Always  

24. Do you get along well with other students? 
a. Never 
b. SomeƟmes 
c. Always 

25. Do students treat each other well? 
a. Never 
b. SomeƟmes 
c. Always 

 
26. Do other kids at school hit or push you when they are not just playing around? 

a. Never 
b. SomeƟmes 
c. Always 

27. Do other kids at school say things that are not true about you? 
a. Never 
b. SomeƟmes 
c. Always 

28. Do other students say they are going to do mean things to you or hurt you? 
a. Never 
b. SomeƟmes 
c. Always 

29. Do other students not let you play with them or tell others not to play with you? 
a. Never 
b. SomeƟmes 
c. Always 

100



Quote ID Q-211672
01/24/2025

Attn: Guthrie Public Schools

Thank you for your continued partnership with Frontline Education.  We remain focused on 
providing you with industry-leading solutions and technology for K-12.  As part of the 
ongoing investment in your solutions, our Learning Center continues to be enhanced to 
provide access to articles with answers to routine questions 24/7.  This includes the ability 
to create a support request directly from the Learning Center. Additionally, we have 
enhanced our Learning Center with Frontline Support Communities for many of our 
solutions, empowering you to collaborate with your peers, our experts and to share best 
practices with K-12 partners across your region and the country.

Below you will find information about the renewal of your subscription(s) that renew on 
7/01/2025. Once you have reviewed the pricing for your upcoming subscription you can 
either:

• Use this link to confirm the renewal of your subscriptions, or
• If you have questions please reach out to your Client Success Manager 

Please use this link to indicate that you intend to renew your subscriptions and 
request your invoice if needed.

Need assistance?  You can reach us by calling Samantha Kaplan at  or by emailing us at 
renewals@frontlineed.com.  

Robert Hawkins
Vice President, Client Success

Frontline Education Renewal Notice

Description Start Date End Date Qty Rate Amount
Absence & Time Solution 7/01/2025 6/30/2026 1 $28,970.29 $28,970.29

Total $28,970.29

101

https://frontlineed.tfaforms.net/5?id=01sf4000004QdtPAASMAM4EVApri1aAP6S000000lOVaWAM
https://frontlineed.tfaforms.net/5?id=01sf4000004QdtPAASMAM4EVApri1aAP6S000000lOVaWAM
mailto:renewals@frontlineed.com


102



103



104



105



106



107



GUTHRIE, OK - Smart Sites

Pricing Term Start Date: July 1, 2025 | Pricing Term End Date: June 30, 2025 | Quote Create Date: January

27, 2025 | Reference: 20250127-095036690

GUTHRIE, OK - 4013560

802 East Vilas Avenue

Guthrie, OK 73044

United States

Dee Benson

Director of Technology

dee.benson@guthrieps.net

4052825959

Products & Services

Item & Description Billing

Start

Date

Term

(Months)

Quantity Unit

Price

Total

Smart Sites - Content

Migration (100 pages)

Payment due: April 1,

2025

April 1, 2025 10 $750.00  $7,500.00

Comments

Content Migration subject to change according to sites moved over.

Ann Pattison - "Regional Director" ParentSquare, Inc.

108



Item & Description Billing

Start

Date

Term

(Months)

Quantity Unit

Price

Total

Smart Sites

Onboarding -

Standard

• Project Management

• Site Launch Consultation

• Template Configuration

• Activation

Payment due: April 1,

2025

April 1, 2025 1 $3,000.00  $3,000.00

Smart Sites (Multi-

site)

Payment starts: July 1,

2025

July 1, 2025 12 3,400 $2.20 / year $7,480.00 / year

for 1 year

Due now $0.00

Future Payments Summary

Item Payment

Smart Sites - Content Migration (100 pages) $7,500.00 on April 1, 2025

Smart Sites Onboarding - Standard $3,000.00 on April 1, 2025

Smart Sites (Multi-site) $7,480.00 / year starting on July 1, 2025 for 1 payment

109



Signature

Signature Date

Printed name

Countersignature

Countersignature Date

Printed name

This quote expires on February 26, 2025

110



Questions? Contact me

Ann Pattison

"Regional Director"

ann.pattison@parentsquare.com

+18054539668

ParentSquare, Inc.

6144 Calle Real, Suite 200A

Goleta, CA 93117

United States

Purchase terms

District/School Agreement -- The Services are subject to the terms contained in this Order Form

and School Agreement which are located at www.parentsquare.com/agreement, and

incorporated by reference into this Order Form (“ParentSquare School Agreement”).

 

By executing this Order Form, the undersigned certifies that (i) the undersigned is a duly

authorized agent of District/School, and (ii) the undersigned has read the ParentSquare School

Agreement and will take all reasonable measures to enforce them within the District/School.

 

NOTE: Pricing above does not reflect ParentSquare’s right to increase pricing up to 5% each

annual period. Pricing above also does not include applicable tax, which will be applied upon

invoicing.

 

Privacy Policy -- The ParentSquare Privacy Policy may be reviewed here -

https://www.parentsquare.com/privacy

 

Terms of Use -- The ParentSquare Terms of Use may be reviewed here -

https://www.parentsquare.com/terms

 

StudentSquare Consent -- Pursuant to Children’s Online Privacy and Protection Act (“COPPA”),

ParentSquare relies on the School’s consent on behalf of students in order to allow those under 13

years of age to use our services.

111

http://www.parentsquare.com/agreement
https://www.parentsquare.com/privacy/
https://www.parentsquare.com/terms/


112



113



114



 
 
 

 
 

Board of Education Personnel Reports 
February 10, 2025 

 
 
 
Employment Request 
Classification Certified   Teaching  First  Hrs. Per Replacing 
Name   Site  Assignment  Work Day Day    

 

Classification Support    First  Pay  Hrs. Per Replacing 
Name   Site  Assignment Work Day Grade  Day  

Green, Chelsea CO  KG Para 02-10-25 3  7.5  NP 
King, Conner  Fogarty SpEd Para 02-03-25 6  7.5            Maggie Barron 
Martin, Paul  Trans.  Rte. Driver 01-13-25 13  6            Ken McBroom 
 
FMLA Requests 
Certified:  
Support:   
 
Transfer of Position Report 
Classification Certified  Transferred   Transferred    
Name    From    To    Replacing 

  

Classification Classified Transferred   Transferred    
Name    From    To    Replacing   

 
 
Separation of Employment 
Classification Certified  Teaching  Reason for  
Name   Site  Assignment   Separation   Effective Date 
 
Torres, Jessica  HS  Phy. Science/Biology   Resignation   05-22-24 
 
Classification Classified      Reason for  
Name   Site   Position   Separation  Effective Date 
 
Duncan, Ryan  GUES   Caf. Staff (6.5 hrs) Termination  02-05-25 
Rayas, Tonya  JH   Custodian  Termination  01-03-25 

115



Options:
Employee Name Site Contract Type

CHAPPLE, MICHELLE 

HANCOCK, JOHN 

SAGAR SMITH, KAITLIN  

WALTERS, CARMEN 

CHAPPELL, JON 

BENSON, DEE 

THOMPSON, CODY

ADMINISTRATION 

ADMINISTRATION  

ADMINISTRATION 

ADMINISTRATION 

HIGH SCHOOL 

TECHNOLOGY 

TRANS./MAINT.

ADMINISTRATOR 

ADMINISTRATOR  

ADMINISTRATOR 

ADMINISTRATOR 

ADMINISTRATOR 

ADMINISTRATOR 

ADMINISTRATOR

Contract Type

116



Guthrie Public Schools 
Property Committee Meeting 

    February 3, 2025   5:00 p.m. 
 
Attending Members: Dr. Mike Simpson, Carmen Walters, John Hancock, Michelle Chapple, 
Janna Pierson, Chris Schroeder, Matt Girard and Linda Skinner. Emily Carpenter, Lane 
McMillan with Crossland Construction Co., Ronnie Phillips, and Kevin Edwards with 
Cenergistic was also present. 
 
Dr. Simpson spoke on the following items:  

Expenditure Reports: 
           -   Summarized January expenses for Maintenance and Transportation 
  -   Comparison of 2024/25 expenditures to 2023/24     
      
 Current Projects: 
  -    Completed 193 Maintenance work orders, 53 Transportation work orders,   

      and 51 Activity trips work orders.  
  -    Installed new cleanout for the FFA restrooms  

-    Floors in the new Cotteral have had finish applied and ready for the move in. 
-    Delivered disinfectant and misters to each site to disinfect classrooms and  
     common areas to help with combat the illness that is hitting our District.   

  -    Repaired electrical issues at Central, Cotteral, Fogarty, GUES, Jr High and the 
                 High School. 
  -    Repaired 2 heaters in the FFA shop that were not heating at all. 

-    Repaired a leak in the High School fire sprinkler dry system. 
-    Replaced a sensor in the Charter Oak pump house. 
-    Maintenance staff checked buildings, spread ice melt and sand during the 
     winter weather.    

 
   Future Projects: 
  -   Ordering new furniture for the entire new Cotteral building 

-   Look into the cost and options for replacing the Greenhouse at the HS.  
  -   Continue the floor work at the HS and the floor work at GUES to the gym 

    and café hallway and all 3 classrooms hallways. 
  -   Do extensive floor work in Fogarty classrooms and gym  
  -   Repaint the outside basketball court at Charter Oak 
  -   Pour curbing by the HS freezer to stop the erosion, readjust the curbing, and 
      install a well along the south sidewalk by the tennis courts 
                        -   HVAC projects: 
   Replace HVAC units as needed 
   Install new unit for Central server room 
   Replace units to the main stage & south café unit at the HS 
   Add heaters to areas that we currently place portable heaters 
  -   Replace carpet in GUES office areas, SRO office at the Jr High, the 
      Library computer room at the HS, and Fogarty Library and Special Needs room  
  -  Move the furniture out of Cotteral once we move into the new Cotteral and  
                           move the portable buildings once construction of the new Cotteral is completed. 
 
 

  

117



District Property Projects: 
 
           Bond Project – New Cotteral Elementary – The construction of the new Cotteral 
     Elementary is complete and the addition is underway.   

   
 District Projects: 
       District sites Parking lot repairs 
          
 
Lane McMillan gave the progress report on the new Cotteral ES for January. A punch list was 
done and items are being corrected. 
 
Dr. Simpson discussed his plan to have an Open House/Ribbon Cutting Ceremony for the new 
Cotteral and having both schools open for the public on March 13th.   
 
Emily Carpenter spoke about the work Coach Harbin has done on applying for grants for 
playground projects through Healthy School Oklahoma and the different options they would like 
to put in place. 
 
Kevin Edwards and Ronnie Phillips presented the Energy Program Update and the plans to 
present 6 of our sites with the Energy Star plaque.  The total program savings is $449,241 which 
is an accomplishment considering the increase in energy cost. 
 
Dr. Simpson spoke of the donation for a new bench that will be placed in front of the High 
School gym.  There was also discussion regarding the house on Cleveland and what they would 
like to do with savings from the bond project. 
 
 
. 

118



Guthrie Public Schools 

Finance Committee Meeting 

February 4, 2025 

 

In attendance:  Ms. Tina Smedley, Ms. Gail Davis, Mr. Ben Huskey, Dr. Mike Simpson, Ms. Carmen 
Walters, Dr. Michelle Chapple, Mr. John Hancock, Ms. Kaitlin Smith, Mr. Dee Benson, Ms. Tamie Jones 

 

Dr. Chapple greeted those in attendance, and presented the following monthly financials: 

Revenue and Expenditures for General, Building and Child Nutrition Funds as of January 31, 
2025 

 Information was presented 

Fund Balance Projections as of January 31, 2025 

 Information was presented 

Dr. Chapple presented the following: 

Approval of Renewal Agreement with Frontline Technologies for Absences & Time for 2025-
2026 

 Information was presented 

Mr. Hancock presented the following: 

 Approval of 2025-2026 Driver’s Education Program 

  Information was presented 

Ms. Sagar-Smith presented the following: 

Approval of Agreement with Danielle Torres for Psychoeducational and Psychological 
Evaluation Services for the remainder of 2024-2025 

 Information was presented 

Mr. Benson presented the following: 

 Approval of Renewal Agreement with ParentSquare Communications Platform for 2025-2026 

  Information was presented 

Dr. Simpson presented the following: 

 Approval of Crossland Construction GMP 02 for Charter Oak ES Addition 

  Information was presented 

119



 Discussion – Closing on Property at 2111 W Cleveland Ave 

  Information was discussed 

 Discussion – Placement of Donated Bench at High School 

  Information was discussed 

 Discussion – Charter Oak Grants through TSET 

  Information was discussed 

 Discussion – Public Viewing of the New Cotteral Elementary School 

  Information was discussed 

 Discussion – Bond Sale 

  Information was discussed 

  

120



 Curriculum Committee Meeting Minutes 

 February 4, 2025 

 5:00 p.m. 
 GPS Administration Board Room 

 In Attendance:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Carmen Walters, John Hancock, Kaitlin Smith, Gail Davis, 
 Ron Plagg, Tina Smedley, and Pam Etcher 

 Ms. Walters 

 Ms. Walters shared with the committee the Site Teachers of the Year list and the updated 
 Business Partners for all GPS Sites. 

 Ms. Walters also updated the committee on the Teacher of the Year Reception. The invitations 
 and Google RSVP form for the reception will be sent out to the Site Teachers of the Year, 
 Business Partners, Board Members, and donors of Teacher of the Year gifts.  The Teacher of the 
 Year Reception will be held at Meridian Technology Center in Guthrie on February 24 from 5:30 
 p.m. - 7:00 p.m. 

 Ms. Walters then discussed the February 17, 2025 Professional Development training and 
 wanting to invite Dr. Kelly Forbes to train teachers from the High School, Junior High School, and 
 Guthrie Upper Elementary on EduSkills and IXL. 

 Mr. Hancock 

 Mr. Hancock presented the Driver’s Education Enrollment form and details of dates, times and 
 costs. The Driver’s Education class sessions are June 2-6, 2025. 

 Mrs. Smith 

 Mrs. Smith went over the agreement with Danielle Torres for psychological and 
 psychoeducational evaluations that would supplement services provided currently for the 
 remainder of the 2024-2025 school year. 

 Dr. Simpson 

 Dr. Simpson shared district updates. 

121



 The meeting was adjourned at approximately 5:25 p.m. 

122


	Encumb. Jan 2025.pdf
	GF Encumb 921-954
	BF Encumb 379-423
	GF Change Orders Jan 2025
	BF Change Orders Jan 2025
	CN Change Orders Jan 2025




